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\ . - 70 Conover Road, Colts Neck, NI (7722
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TOWDShlp Schools /)‘/ ) www.coltsneckschools.org

Superintendent of Schools (/ Business Administrator/Board Secretary
MaryJane Garibay, Ed.D Vincent 8. Marasco

March 1, 2023

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Colts Neck Township

Monmouth County, New Jersey

Dear Board Members:

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report of the Colts Neck Township School District for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2022, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the
Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is
accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly, the financial
position and results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the District. All disclosures
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial activities have been
included.

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial,
statistical, and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's
organizational chart and a list of principal ordeals. The financial section includes the general-purpose
financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor’s report thereon. The statistical section includes
selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multiyear basis. The District is
required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Federal Uniform
Guidance and the state Treasury Circular Letter 15-08 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments." Information related to this single audit, including
the auditor's report on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations
and findings and recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this report.

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES:

Colts Neck Township School District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the
GASB as established by NCGA Statement No. 3. All funds of the District are included in this report. The
Colts Neck Township Board of Education and its schools constitute the District's reporting entity.

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels Pre-K through grade
8. These include regular and special education, and preschool-disabled classes. The District completed
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the 2021-22 fiscal year with a total enrollment of 1,029 students, which is 63 students above the previous
year's ending enrollment. The following details the changes in the student enrollment of the District over
the last sixteen years.

Fiscal Student Percent
Year Enrollment* Change
2021-22 1,008 6.44%
2020-21 947 -3.27%
2019-20 979 1.13%
2018-19 968 1.36%
2017-18 955 1.81%
2016-17 938 -1.67%
2015-16 954 : 0.74%
2014-15 947 -4.8%
2013-14 995 -8.9%
2012-13 1,093 -6.6%
2011-12 1,170 -3.8%
2010-11 1,216 -6.8%
2009-10 1,304 -3.4%
2008-09 1,350 -1.8%
2007-08 1,374 -4.8%
2006-07 1,443 -2.5%

*October 15th total ‘on-roll’ count of fiscal year.
2. ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND OUTLOOK:

The Colts Neck Township Public Schoo! System is in the east central part of Monmouth County. The
township covers 32 square miles and has a population of approximately 9,953 who reside mainly in single-
family homes and are above average, socio-economically.

The school system is Pre-K through 8 with three schools, an administration building, and a transportation
building. The total resident student population as of June 18, 2022 was 1,018, Since 2006-07, the student
enrollment has decreased in the district by approximately thirty percent (30%). To better understand the
population changes in the community and the impact of recent proposed COAH (Council on Affordable
Housing) rulings, the Board of Education commissioned a professional demographic study during 2021-
2022. The study projects a total of 57 additional students in grades K-8 over the next five years as a result
of known COAH projects. Demographic studies use a basic cohort survival projection methodology to
make informed assumptions about population changes within the school community and their impact on
enrollment.
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3. MAJOR INITIATIVES:

The Colts Neck Township Board of Education is extremely proud of its ongoing efforts to provide its
students with a thorough and efficient education through which they have opportunities to reach their
highest level of scholastic achievement. The district delivers a rigorous and engaging curriculum designed
to meet the educational and developmental needs of its students. A robust balanced literacy program,
founded upon the constructs of a workshop model, is the foundation upon which learning ensues. The
district utilizes resources from the Center for the Collaborative Classroom in the form of Making Meaning
(K-5) for reading comprehension and Systematic Instruction in Phonological Awareness, Phonics, and
Sight Words (SIPPS), to provide a systematic approach to decoding. The district facilitates Multi-Sensory
SIPPS, Project Read, Leveled Literacy Instruction (LLI), and Orton Gillingham as tier 2 interventions.
The district also facilitates a Wilson Reading System as a tier 3 intervention for eligible students. Our
EnVisions 2020 (K-5) and Big Ideas (6-8) mathematics programs stress the development of critical
thinking skills and overall problem solving as set forth within the New Jersey Student Learning
Standards. Advanced mathematics is offered for middle school students. Sixth graders have advanced
or accelerated options, and 7th and 8th graders have high school leveled options; Algebra I is offered in
grade 7 and Algebra I or Geometry is offered in grade 8. Our K-5 science program consists of a unique
blend of grade-level units of study, lab time, and Engineering is Elementary kits developed by the Museum
of Science, Boston. Additionally, the district facilitated Innovation Labs at all three schools where design
and engineering skills are introduced and developed.

During the 21-22 school year, the district invested in the continuing development of personalized learning
with students enrolled in grades 2 through 8. Goals for this initiative were as follows: promote active
engagement for all students; create flexible pathways based upon individual student needs; encourage
student autonomy; and develop learning experiences that are both meaningful and relevant. To achieve
these goals, the district utilized various digital resources that were used for blended learning opportunities.
Programs such as NWEA MAPs, IXL, Scholastic, and RazKids provided platforms through which
students engage with individualized growth measures, adaptive questioning, goal setting, content, and
critical thinking activities.

In grades 6-8, students experienced three marking periods of grade-level NJSLS Science curricula and
one marking period of a Project Lead the Way (PLTW) - Gateway STEM Course. Students in grade 6
participate in Design and Modeling while students in grade 7 engage in the district’s Robotics and
Ecosystems course. Grade 8 students study science through problem solving in the district’s Medical
Detectives course. In addition to these learning experiences, the district has added two science elective
courses, Aviation and Flight and Plant Science. The Plant Science course utilizes the school’s greenhouse
that was previously donated by the Colts Neck PTO.

The district is equally proud of its content-based enrichment in mathematics and language arts as well as
enrichment opportunities through related arts. Enrichment activities involve the alignment of courses such
as computer programs, art, music, media studies, health and physical education to extracurricular offerings
that includes clubs, band, chorus, and sports teams. Additionally, supplemental courses were offered
through an ESEA/Title I/ESSER-funded, Before and After School Programs. These federally funded
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programs allow students to receive targeted instruction before and after school hours on a specific content
area or skill for a designated period of time. Students are grouped for participation in these programs by
targeted academic needs as demonstrated through multiple measures of performance data.

During the 21-22 school year, the district offered to all students, K-8, a Summer Bridge Program. The
2021 Summer Bridge Program was an in-person, summer learning experience for students currently
enrolled in grades K-8 that focused on strengthening prior-year knowledge and skills in language arts,
mathematics, and social & emotional learning. In 2022, the district will expand its Summer Bridge
offerings to include vocal music, instrumental music, and science. The program was fully funded by grants
and therefore free of charge to parents/guardians.

Atlas Rubicon is the district’s online digital curriculum mapping program which affords members of the
school community full access to district curricula and pacing guides. Colts Neck Township Schools
remains committed to its whole-child approach to education inclusive of social and emotional learning
experiences. In 21-22, the district renewed its commitment to being a mindful school district with support
from a Mindfulness Consultant. This consultant worked directly with staff and students to facilitate
Mindfulness learning, increase self-awareness, empathy, self-regulation and increase the sense of
community. Our Mindfulness Coordinator also supported staff in their efforts in working with their
students to build better and meaningful relationships and interpersonal skills.

To support teachers in their design for differentiation of instruction and the development of small student
instructional groups, the district utilized the data warehouse program, LinkIt! This system allows the
district to store all students’ assessment data in one place for purposes of creating meaningful and useful
reports for staff to use in their design of instruction. Data reports from LinkIt! included Fingertip and
Navigator Reports which were used to further communicate specific data points of students’ learning.
These reports also included our ELL data for the district’s WIDA student assessment results. In addition,
the district is working in partnership with Linkit! to incorporate an Intervention Manager component
where the district will be able to streamline and enhance the multi-tiered system of support to help students
reach their individual behavioral and academic goals.

4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS:

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District is also responsible for ensuring that an
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations
related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the
District management.

As part of the District's single andit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the
internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs,
as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.
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5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS:

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of
these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual
appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted
for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project length budgets are
approved for the capital improvements accounted for in the capital project funds. The final budget amount
as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding commitments on a line-item basis. Open
encumbrances at year end are either cancelled or are included as re-appropriations of fund balance in the

subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as reservations of fund balances, June
30, 2022.

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS:

The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized
on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are explained in "Notes to the
Financial Statements," Note 1.

7. DEBT ADMINISTRATION:

As of June 30, 2022, the District's outstanding debt issues included $8,780,000.00 of general obligation
bonds and $1,625,299.00 of installment purchase contracts.

8. CASH MANAGEMENT:

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to the
Financial Statements", Note 2. The District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit
Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a
loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental
units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured
in accordance with the Act.

9. RISK. MANAGEMENT:

The Board carried various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general liability, automobile

liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity
bonds.



Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Fducation
March 1, 2023

Page 6

10. OTHER INFORMATION:

State statutes require an annual audit by independent Certified Public Accountants or Registered
Municipal Accountants. The Board selected the accounting firm of Suplee, Clooney & Company. In
addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the
requirements of the Federal Uniform Guidance and state Treasury Circular Letter 15-08 OMB. The
auditor's report on the general-purpose financial statements and combining and individual fund statements
and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically
to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Colts Neck Township Board of Education
for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and
thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The
preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services
of the Business Office personnel.

Respectfully Submitted,
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;}%i/éﬂf 24 /

MaryJane Garibay, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools
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Vincent S. Marasco
Business Administrator/Board Secretary
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SuPLEE, CLoONEY & CoMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
308 East Broad Street, Westfield, New Jersey 07090-2122

Telephone 968-789-9300 Fax 908-789-8535

E-mail info@scnco.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Education

Township of Colts Neck School District
County of Monmouth

Township of Colts Neck, New Jersey 07722

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities and each major fund of the Township of Colts Neck School District, County of
Monmouth, State of New Jersey (the “District”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents.

tn our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities and each
major fund of the District as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position, and,
where appiicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, audit requirements prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of
Education, State of New Jersey, the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (the “Uniform Guidance”) the audit requirements of State of New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08
“Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid.” and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards and provisions are further
described in the Auditor's Responsihilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are required to be independent of the District and o meet our other ethical responsibilities,
in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

10
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Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1 to the basic financial statements, for the year ended June 30, 2022,
the District adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 87, Leases. Our
opinions are not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District's
ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including
any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards, the Uniform Guidance, the State of New Jersey OMB Circular
15-08 and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve coliusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood
that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user
based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards the Uniform
Guidance, the State of New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 and Government Auditing Standards, we:

+ Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

+ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

+ FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

11
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 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District's ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among cther
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
Management’s Discussion and Analysis, budgetary comparison information in Exhibit C-1 through C-
3, the schedules related to accounting and reporting for pensions in Exhibit L-1 through L-4 and the
schedules related to accounting and reporting for postretirement benefits other than pensions {(OPEB)
in Exhibits M-1 and M-2 are presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is the responsibility of management and, aithough not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operaticnal, economic,
or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements. The accompanying supplementary
information schedules and data such as the combining statements and individual fund financial
statements, and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance, as
listed in the table of contents, as required by the Uniform Guidance, New Jersey’'s OMB Circular 15-
08, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid,” and the State of
New Jersey, Department of Education, Division of Finance, are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual fund
financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance
are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation o the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annuat report. The other
information comprises the introductory and statistical sections but does not include the basic financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not
cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon.
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SuprLEE, CLooONEY & COMPANY

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information
and the basic financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. lf, based on the work performed, we conciude that an uncorrected material misstatement of
the other informaticn exists, we are required to describe it in our report.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
March 1, 2023 on our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
over financial reporting and compliance and the resulis of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

]
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACAOUNTA

i 1 M.

PUBLIC SCHOOL ACCOUNTANT NO. 948

March 1, 2023
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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TOWNSHIP OF COLTS NECK SCHOOL DISTRICT
COLTS NECK, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
UNAUDITED

The Management's Discussion and Analysis of the Township of Colts Neck School District (the
“District”) offers readers of the District’s financial statements a narrative overview of the financial
activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. The intent of this discussion is to look at the
District’s financial performance as a whole; therefore, readers should also review the transmittal
letter at the front of this report, along with the District's financial statements and notes to the
financial statements to enhance their understanding of the District’s financial performance.
The Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an slement of the Required Supplementary
Information (RSI} specified in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB) Statement
Number 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis of State and
Local Governments. Certain comparative information between the current fiscal year (2021-2022)
and the prior fiscal year (2020-2021) is required to be presented in the MD&A. In fiscal year 2022
the District implemented GASB Statement No. 87- Leases.
Financial Highlights

in the District-Wide Financial Statements:

* Net position of Governmental Activities increased $3,986,462.39 or 21.21%

e Net position of the Business-type Activities increased by $131,739.02 or 302.39%.

in the Major Fund Financial Statements:

» Governmental fund revenues exceed expenditures by $2,170,453.37.

s Among governmental funds, the General Fund’s fund balance increased $2,161,406.13.
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TOWNSHIP OF COLTS NECK SCHOOL DISTRICT
COLTS NECK, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
UNAUDITED

Overview of the Financial Statements

This Annual Comprehensive Financial Report ("ACFR”) consists of three parts: Management’s
Discussion and Analysis (this section), The Basic Financial Statements, and Required
Supplementary Information. The Basic Financial Statements include two kinds of statements that
present different views of the District, Districi-wide Financial Statements and Fund Financial
Statements.

+ District-wide Financial Statements provide both short-term and long-term information about
the District’s overali financial status.

« Major Fund Financial Statements report the District's operations in more detail than the
District-wide statements on individual parts of the District, the Governmental Funds and
Proprietary Funds.

e« Governmental Funds Statements tell how basic services such as regular and special
education were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending.

* Proprietary Funds Statements offer short and long-term financial information about the
activities the District operates like a business, which include food services.

The notes to financial statements are also included, which are an integral part of the financial
statements. The information in the notes provides detailed data on the District's financial
operations.

Required supplementary information further explains and supports the financial statements with a
comparison of the District’s budget for the year.
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TOWNSHIP OF COLTS NECK SCHOOL DISTRICT
COLTS NECK, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
UNAUDITED

District-Wide Financial Statements

The District-wide Financial Statements report information about the District as a whole using
accounting methods similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net
position includes all of the District’s assets and liabilities. All current year’s revenue and expenses
are accounted for in the statement of activities regardiess of when cash is received or disbursed.

The District-wide Financial Statements report the District's net position and how they have
changed. Net position, the difference between the District's assets and liabilities, is one way to
measure the District’'s financial health or position. Over time, increases or decreases in the
District’'s net position are an indicator of whether its financial position has improved or diminished.
The causes of this change may be a result of many factors, some financial and some not. Non-
financial factors include the District's property tax base, current laws in New Jersey restricting
revenue growth, facility condition, required educational programs and other factors.

In the District-wide Financial Statements, the District’s activities are divided into two categories,
governmental and business-type activities.

e Governmental activities - All of the District's programs and services are reported here
including, but not limited to regular and special education instruction, support services,
operation and maintenance of plant facilities, pupil transportation and extracurricular
activities. Property taxes and state formula aid finance most of these activities.

« Business-type activities - These services are provided on a charge for goods or services
basis to recover all the expenses of the goods or services provided. District charges fees
to help it cover the costs of certain services it provided. The food service & preschool
tuition accounts are reported as business activities.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's funds, focusing
on major funds. Funds are accounting devices the District uses to keep track of specific sources of
funding and spending on particular programs. Some funds are required by state law and by bond
covenants. The District establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular
purposes (i.e. long-term debt) or to show that it is properly using certain restricted revenues (i.e.
entittement grants).
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TOWNSHIP OF COLTS NECK SCHOOL DISTRICT
COLTS NECK, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
UNAUDITED

Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

The District maintains two financial funds:

Governmental Funds: The District's activities reported in governmental funds focus on how
money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for
spending in the future years. These funds are reported using an accounting method called
modified accrual accounting that measures cash and all other financial assets that can
readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed
short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic services it
provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or
fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational
programs. The relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported in the
government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities) and governmental
funds statements is reconciled in the financial statements.

Proprietary Funds: Services for which the District charges a fee are generally reported in
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way as the District-wide
financial statements. The District's enterprise funds (one type of proprietary fund) are the
same as its business-type activities but provide more detail and additional information, such
as cash flow.
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TOWNSHIP OF COLTS NECK SCHOOL DISTRICT
COLTS NECK, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
UNAUDITED

Financial Analysis of the District as a Whole

Table 1 below reflects the District’s net position as a whole for the Fiscal years 2022 and 2021.

TABLE 1
NET POSITION
Fy2022 FY2021

ASSETS
Current & Other Assets $13,890,170.85 $12,056,317.98
Capitat Assets 27,705,468.84 28,161,571.66

TOTAL ASSETS 41,595,639.69 40,217,889.64
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCE

Deferred loss from debt refunding 122,747.25 148,898.34

Related to pensions 826,610.00 1,376,800.00

TOTAL DEFERRED CUTFLOWS 949,357.25 1,525,698.34
LIABILITIES
Long-Term Liabilities 14,871,302.59 18,440,236.87
Other Liabilities 1,640,443.20 1,653,196.37

TOTAL LIABILITIES 16,511,745.79 19,993,433.24
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES

Related to pensions 3,073,043.00 2,908,148.00

TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 3,073,043.00 2,908,148.00
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 18,620,064.31 17,949,005.29
Restricted B,792,549.27 7.549,669.81
Unrestricted (deficit) (4,452,405.43) {6,656,668.36)

TOTAL NET POSITION $22,960,208.15 $18,842,006.74
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TOWNSHIP OF COLTS NECK SCHOOL DISTRICT
COLTS NECK, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
UNAUDITED

Table 2 shows changes in net assets for fiscal years 2022 and 2021.

TABLE 2
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FY2022 FY2021
Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for Services 874,896.94 148,090.61
Operating Grants & Contributions 6,835,023.63 5,341,575.41

General Revenues
Property Taxes
Grants {includes State Aid)

25,045,513.00

24,391,226.00

& Entitlements 3,820,614.00 2,655,717.00
Other Revenues 236,911.44 217,851.78
Special tems:

Prior Year Accounts Receivable Cancelled (71,269.80)

36,812,050.01

32,683,191.00

Expenses:
Instruction 19,703,958.51 17,876,630.67
Pupils and Instructional Staff 5,719,143.20 5,282,794.35
General & School Administration,

Central Services &

Administrative Technology 2,368,818.74 2,5647,495.25
Maintenance 2,588,408.91 2,741,864.81
Transportation 1,306,727.91 1,417,020.53
Interest on Long-Term Debt 313,107.75 516,819.64
Business-Type 694,591.58 420,109.01

Total Expenses

32,694,757.60

30,802,734.26

Change in Net Position 4,118,201.41 1,880,456.74
Net Position July 1, 18,842,006.74 16,961,550.00
Net Position June 30, 22,960.208,15 18,842,006.74

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and
grants offsetting those services.

Variances in both the revenues and expenditures are significantly affected by fluctuations in the

actuarial revenue/expenses for TPAF and PERS Pension under GASB 68 and Postemployment
Benefits under GASB 75.
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TOWNSHIP OF COLTS NECK SCHOOL DISTRICT
COLTS NECK, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
UNAUDITED

Sources of Revenue for Fiscal Year 2022

In the District Wide Financial Statements, the District's total revenue for the 2021-2022 school year
was $32,815,823.01 as reflected in Table 3 below. Property taxes accounted for 75 percent of the
total revenue with the other 25 percent consisting of federal & state aid, charges for service,
operating grants & contributions, and miscellaneous sources. Table 3 below summarizes these
revenues for FY2022 and FY2021.

TABLE 3
DISTRICT-WIDE REVENUES
FY2022 FY2021
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage

Property Taxes $25,045,513.00 77.00% 24,391,226.00 75.00%
Federal & State Grants not Restricted 3,820,614.00 12.00% 2,655,717.00 8.00%
Miscelianeous Income 236,911.44 1.00% 217,851.78 1.00%
Special liems:
Priar Year Accounts Receivable Cancelled {71,269.80)
Charges for Services 874,896.94 3.00% 148,090.61
Operating Grants and Contributions 2,837,887.63 9.00% 5,341,575.41 16.00%

$32,815,823.01 102.00% $32,683,191.00 100.00%

Expenses for the Fiscal Year 2022

The total expenditures for the 2021-2022 fiscal year for all programs and services were
$28,697,621.60. Table 4 below summarizes these program costs.
TABLE 4
DISTRICT-WIDE EXPENSES

Fy2022 Fy2021

Amount Percentage Amount Percentage

Instruction $17,185,763.83 59.00% 17,876,630.67 58.00%

Pupils and instructional Staff 5,039,630.08 17.00% 5,282,794.35 17.00%
General & School Adm., Central

Services & Adm, Technology 2,009,076.50 7.00% 2,547,495.25 8.00%

Maintenance 2,308,609.39 8.00% 2,741,864.81 9.00%

Transportation 1,146,842.47 4.00% 1,417,020.53 5.00%

Interest on Long-Term Debt 313,107.75 1.00% 516,819.64 2.00%

Business-Type ' 694,591.58 2.00% 420,109.01 1.00%

$28,697,621.60 98.00% $30,802,734.26 100.00%
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TOWNSHIP OF COLTS NECK SCHOOL DISTRICT
COLTS NECK, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
UNAUDITED

The District’s expenses are predominantly related to instructing, providing services and
transporting students, grades kindergarten through eight, which accounts for 75 percent of the total
District costs. Administrative and business expenses account for the costs of the Office of the
Superintendent of Schools, the Business Office, and the Principal's Offices in both school
buildings. Maintenance and operations account for the costs of keeping the school buildings and
grounds safe, clean and in good operating condition, and includes all the utility costs related to the
school facilities. Other costs include interest on long-term debt, unallocated depreciation expense
and the costs of the business-type activities of the proprietary funds. lt is important to note that
depreciation expense on capital assets is included in expenses for the year under this accounting

reporting model; expenses therefore include 1,370,906.48 for depreciation for Governmental
Activities.

Governmental and Business-Type Activities
Table 5 presents the net cost (total cost less fees generated by the activites and

intergovernmental aid provided for specific programs) of District activities. The net cost shows the
financial burden placed on the District’s taxpayers and the state by each of these functions.

TABLE S
NET COST OF SERVICES
Total Cost of Total Cost of Net Cost of Net Cost of

Services Services Services Services

FY2022 Fy2021 FY2022 FY2021
Instruction $17,185,763.83 $17,876,630.67 $15,163,504.67 $14,265,145.91
Pupils and Instructional Staft 5,039,630.08 5,282,794.35 4,361,299.70 4,321,645.53
General & School Adm., Central
Services & Administrative Tech. 2,009,076.50 2,647,495.25 1,915,001.69 2,163,382.89
Maintenance 2,308,609.39 2,741,864.81 2,308,609.39 2,489,546.80
Transportation 1,146,842.47 1,417,020.53 1,055,042.47 1,272,838.81
Interest on Long-Term Debt 313,107.75 516,819.64 313,107.75 516,819.64
Business-Type £94,591.58 420,109.01 {131,728.64) 283,688.66

Total Expenses $28,697,621.60 $30,802,734.26 $24,984,837.03 $25,313,068.24




TOWNSHIP OF COLTS NECK SCHOOL DISTRICT
COLTS NECK, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
UNAUDITED
General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The District’s budget is prepared according to New Jersey Statutes and is based on accounting for
certain transactions on a basis of modified accrual and encumbrance accounting.

Over the course of the year, the Board of Education approved revisions to the general fund budget
as needed. These budget amendments were necessary for the following reasons:

e Realign budgeted salary accounts as needed to account for staff transfers to various
programs.

+ Realigned appropriations in accordance with the prescribed chart of accounts as modified
by the comprehensive educational improvement and financing act.

+« Transferred from unexpended appropriations to purchase teaching materials and
equipment to meet various program needs.

Capital Assets

During the fiscal year 2021-2022 the District's depreciation expense exceeded capital acquisitions,
therefore capital assets net of depreciation decreased by $456,102.82 Table 6 reflects the
comparative balances of capital assets net of depreciation. The detail of the changes in capital
assets is reflected in Note 3 to the financial statements.

Table 6
Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) at June 30, 2022
2022 2021
Land $7.114,624.00 $7,114,624.00
Construction in Progress 672,787.89 2,168,789.04
Site Improvements 406,301.00 465,220.13
Building Improvements 18,5647,999.00 17,420,554.01
Machinery and Equipment 963,756.95 992,384.48

$27,705,468.84 $28,161,571.66
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TOWNSHIP OF COLTS NECK SCHOOL DISTRICT
COLTS NECK, NEW JERSEY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022
UNAUDITED
Debt Administration

At June 30, 2022, the District had $14,871,302.57 of outstanding long-term debt, consisting of
bonds payable, compensated absences, installment purchase contracts and net pension liability.
The District will continue to pay down its debt, as the obligations are due. Table 7 reflects the
comparison of outstanding debt for the past two fiscal years. More information of the District’s long-
term debt is presented in Note 4 to the financial statements.

Table 7
Long-Term Debt, June 30

FY2022 FY2021
Instaliment Purchase Contracts 1,390,507.69 1,625,298.70
Compensated Absences 654,680.00 720,795.00
Bonds Payable 7.,460,000.00 8,780,000.00
Unamortized Bond Premium 536,813.88 651,181.16
Net Pension Expense Payable 4,829,301.00 6,662,962.00

$14,871,302.57 $18,440,236.86

Contacting the District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a
general overview of the School District’s finances and to show the District's accountability for the
money it receives. |f you have any questions about this report or need additional information,
contact Mr. Vincent S. Marasco, School Business Administrator/Beard Secretary, Colts Neck
Township School District, 70 Conover Road, Colts Neck, New Jersey 07722.
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements provide a financial overview of
the District's operations. These financial statements present the financial position and
operating results of all funds as of June 30, 2022
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DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the District. These statements include the
financial activilies of the overall district, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double counting
of internal activities. These statements distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the District.
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EXHIBIT "A-1"

COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
Inventory
internal balances
Restricted assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Capital assets:
Land and construction in progress
Other capital assets net of depreciation
Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES:
Related to loss from debt refunding
Related to pensions
Total Deferred Qutflows

LIABILITIES:

Accounts payabie
Payable to federal government
Payroll Deductions Payable
Unemployment Compensation Claims Payable
Unearned revenue
Accrued interest payable
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year:
Bonds and installment purchase
contracts payable
Due beyond one year:
Pension Liabitity
Compensated absences payable
Bonds and installment purchase
contracts payable
Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESQURCES:
Related to pensions

NET POSITION:

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:

Special revenue fund

Capital projects fund

Other purposes
Unrestricted (deficit)

Total Net Position

JUNE 30, 2022

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TJOTAL

$3,331,506.52 $424.648.54 $3,756,155.06
994,346.55 994,346.55
4,222.47 4,222.47

187,326 .90 (187,326.90)
8,948,119.87 8,948,119.87
7,787, 411.89 7.787,411.89
19,913,720.95 4,327.00 19,918,056.95
41,162,441.68 245,871.11 41,408,312.79
122,747.25 122,747.25
826,610.00 826,610.00
949,357.25 8949,357.25
558,760.59 36,512.60 595,273.19
1,282.60 1,282.60
702,354.21 702,354.21
44,635.57 44,635.57
25,783.53 34,053.87 59,837.40
49,733.33 49,733.33
1,830,361.05 1,830,361.05
4,829,301.00 4,820,301.00
654,680.00 654,680.00
7,456,960.54 7,456,960.54
16,253,852.42 70,566.47 16,324,418.89
3,073,043.00 3,073,043.00
18,615,737.31 4,327.00 18,620,064.31
24,215.44 24,215.44
3,808,222.31 3,908,222.31
4,860,111.52 4,860,111.52
{4,623,383.07) 170,977 .64 {4,452,405.43)
$22,784,903.51 $175,304.64 $22,960,208.15

The accompanying Notes o the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MAJOR FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Individual Fund financial statements and schedules present more detailed information for the individual
fund in a format that segregates information by fund type.
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ASSBETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash, restricted reseyves

Cash with Fiscal Agents

Due from other funds

(ther receivables

Receivabies from other governmenis

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:

Liabiities:
Agccounts payable
Payable to federal government
Payroll Deductions Payable
Unemployment Compensation Claims Payable
Interfund payables
Unearned revere

Total liabilities

Fund batances:

Restricted:
Capital reserve account
Emergency reserve account
Maintenance resenve account
Impact Aid reserve account
State Unemployment insurance
Student Activilies

Assigned:
Designated for subsequent years expenditures
Encumbrances

Unassigned

Total fund balances

Tolal iabilities and fund batances

EXHIBIT "B-1"

SHEET #1
COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022
SPECIAL DEBT TOTAL
GENERAL REVENUE SERVICE GOVERNMENTAL

EUND EUND FUND EUNDS
3,3068,583.20 § 24,215.44 % 707.79 $ 3,331,506.52
8.768,333.83 8,768,333.83
179,786.04 179,786.04
310,804.55 310,804.56
6,120.00 §,120.00
838,299.00 149,927.55 988,226.55
13.400.926.71 174,142.99 $ 70779 % 13,584,777.49
32,074.59 § $ $ 32,074.59
1,282.60 1,282.60
T02,354. 21 702,354.21
44,635.57 44,635.57
123,477,656 123,477.65
179,786.04 25,167.30 204,953.34
058,850.41 149,927 55 1,108,777.96
3.908,222.31 3,808,222.31
93,023.50 93,023.50
1,015,533.85 1.015,533.85
3,464,275.92 3,464,275.92
287,278.25 287,278.25
24,215.44 24,215.44
693,573.00 593,573.00
178.721.14 £697.00 179,418.11
2,810,448.36 10.79 2,810,459.15
12.451,076.30 24,215.44 707.79 12,475,099.63
13408.926.71 3 174,142.99 $ W8 § 13,584,777.49

The accompanying Notes fo the Financial Stalements are an integral part of this statement.

31



TOWNSHIP OF COLTS NECK SCHOOL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30,2022

Total Fund Balances (Brought Forward)

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement
of Net Assets (A-1} are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activiies are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds.
Cost of Assets
Accumulated Depreciation

Long term liabilities, including bonds payable, and other related
amounis that are not due and payable in the current period
and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds.

Net Pension Liability

Compensated Absences

Bonds Payable

Unamortized of Refunding Bond Premium

Installment Purchase Contracts

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of resources are applicable
1o future periods and thergfore are not reported in the funds.
Pensions:
Deferred Outflows
Pension related
Employer Contribution refated to pensions

Deferred inflows:
Pension related

Refunding Bonds:
Deferred Outflow:
Loss on Refunding Bonds

Cenriain liabilities are not due and payable in the current period
and therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds.
Accounts Payable - Pension Belated
Accrued Interest Payable

Net Position of Governmental Activities

$56,254,586.84
{28,553,445.00)

(4,829,301.00)

(654,680.00)
($7,460,000.00)
__ {536,813.90)
(7,996,813.90)

(1,211,337.88)

299,924.00

526,686.00

(526,686.00)

(49,733.33)

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

EXHIBIT "B-1*
SHEET #2

$12,475,999.53

27,701,141.84

(14,692,132.78)

826,610.00

{3,073,043.00)

122,747.25

{576,419.33)



REVENUES:
Local sourges:

Local tax levy $

Tuition from Other LEAS Within State
Transportation Fees from other LEAs
Other Restricted Miscelaneous Revenues
Misceflansous
Interest Earned on:
GCurrent Expense Emergency Fes
Maintenance Raserve
Capital Reserve Funds

Total - local sources

State sources
Federal sources

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Current expense:
Regular instruction
Special instruction
Other Instruction
Support services:
Student and instruction refated services
General administrative services
School administzative services
Central services
Administrative information technology
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Transfer of funds to charter schools
Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Capitat outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures

Cther financing sources (uses):
instaliment purchase contract (non-budgeted)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances

Fund balances, July 1, 2021

Fund balances, June 30, 2022 $

COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES iN FUND BALANCE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

EXHIBIT "B-2"

SPECIAL DEBT TOTAL
GENERAL REVENUE SERVICE GOVERNMENTAL
FUND FUND FUND FUNDS
23,374,426.00 $ $ 1,671,087.00 § 25,045,513.00
95,823.00 95,823.00
91,800.00 91,800.00
30,73 30.73
168,507.71 55,0568.43 10.63 224,476.77
23.50 23.80
153.85 153.85
211.36 211.36
23,730,976.15 55,058.43 1,671,097.63 25,458,032.21
9,315,137.63 $20,717.00 9,335,854.63
695,897.00 613,422.57 1,309,319.57
33,742,010.78 590,098.00 1,671,067.63 36,103,206.41
11,653,666.69 11,653,666.69
5,724,126.14 459,537.41 6,183,663.55
1,346,647.88 1,346,647.88
5,665,288.58 200,693.98 5,865,982.56
630,306.76 630,306.76
1,097,978.15 1,087,978.15
469,769.95 469,769.95
266,528.79 266,529.79
2,672,662.71 2,672652.71
1,295,067.75 1,295,067.75
73,982.00 73,982.00
442,025.01 1,320,000.00 1,762,025.01
18,454.93 351,200.00 369,654.93
947,187.66 20,717.00 967,904.66
32,303.684.00 680,948.39 1,671,200.00 34,655,832.39
1,438,326.78 9,149.61 (102.37) 1,447,374.02
723,079.35 723,079.35
723,079.35 723,079.35
2,181,406.13 9,149.61 (102.37) 2,170,453.37
10,289.670.17 § 15,065.83 $ 810.16 10,305,546.16
12,451,076.30 $ 2421544 % 70779 % 12,475,999.53

The accormpanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION GF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES 1IN FLIND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

EQR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of activities {A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governimenial funds as expenditures. However, inthe
statement of aclivilies, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful
lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital oullays exceeded
depreciaticn in the period

Drepreciation expense
Capital outlays
Less: Capital Outlays nol capitalized

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces
long-tesm liabilifies in the statement of net position and is not reported in the statement of activities.

Payment of Bond Principal
Amortization of Bond Premium

Instaliment purchase contract proceeds - Gurrent Year

Repayment of fong-term debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces
leng-term liabilities in the statement of net position and is not reported in the statement of activities.

Payment of instaliment purchase contracls

In the statemnent of activities, interest on long-term debt is accrued, regardless of when due.
in governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued interest is an addition in the
reconciliation.

In the statement of activities, deferred amounts on refundings are amorized as a component
of interest over the shorter of the life of the old or new debi.

District pension contributions are reported as expenditures in the governmental funds when made.
However, they are reported as deferred outflows of resources in the Statement of Net Position because
the reported net pension liability is measured a year before the District's report date. Pension expense,
which is the change in the net pensicn liability adjusted for changes in deferred outflows and inflows of
resources related fo pensions, is reporied in the Siatement of Aclivities.

District pension contributions
Add; Pension benefit

in the statement of activities, certain expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations) are
measured by the amounts eamed during the year. In governmental funds, however, expenditures
for these items are reported in the amound of financial rescurces used (paid). When the earned
amount exceeds the paid ameount, the difference is a reduction in the reconciliation (-}; when the
paid amount exceeds the eamed amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+},

Change in net position of governmantal activities (A-2)

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral par of this statement.

34

EXHIBIT "8-3°

$2,170,453.37

{1,370,906.48)
$967,904 66
(52,369.00)
915,535 66

1,320,000.00
114,367.27

{723,079.35)

442 ,025.01

8,800.0C

(26,151.09)

477,413.00
591,890.00
1,069,303.00

£66,115.00

$3.086,462.39



OTHER FUNDS
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COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2022

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUND

EXHIBIT "B-4"

FOOD PRESCHOOL
SERVICE TUITION PROGRAM
FUND FUND TOTALS
ASSETS:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 57,262.03 $ 367,386.51 3 424,648.54
inventories 4,222 47 - 4,222.47
Totail current assets 61,484.50 367,386.51 428,871.01
Noncurrent assels:
Furniture, machinery and equipment 241,305.00 241,305.00
Less accumulated depreciation {236,978.00} {236,978.00)
Total noncurrent assets 4,327.00 - 4,327.00
Total assets 65,811.50 367,386.51 433,198.01
LIABILITIES:
Current liabilities:
interfunds payable - 187,326.90 187,326.20
Accounts Payable 36,512.60 - 36,512.60
Unearned revenue 12,968.87 21,085.00 34,053.87
Total current liabilities 49,481 47 208,411.90 257,893.37
Totati liabilities 49 481.47 208,411.90 257,893.37
NET POSITION: -
Net investment in capital assets 4,327.00 - 4,327.00
Unrestricted 12,003.03 158,974.61 170,977.64
Total net position $ 16,330.03 $ 158,974.61 $ 175,304.64

The accompanying Notes fo the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT "B-5"

COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUND

FOOD PRESCHOOL
SERVICE TUITION PROGRAM
FUND EUND TOTAL
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services;
Daily sales $464,563.22 $464,563.22
Tuition - individuals $ 356,157.00 $ 356,157.00
Miscellaneous 5,600.00 5,600.00
Total operating revenues 464,563.22 361,757.00 826,320.22
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of sales $ 210,781.38 210,781.38
Salaries 153,423.18 196,622.09 350,045.27
Employee benefits 56,681.09 4,705.30 61,386.39
Supplies and materials 19,072.39 1,455.00 20,527.39
Management Fees 27,599.00 27,599.00
Miscellaneous 23,520.15 23,5620.15
Depreciation 732.00 732.00
Total operating expenses 491,809.19 202,782.39 694,591.58
Operating income (loss) (27,245.97) 158,974.61 131,728.64
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Interest 10.38 10.38
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 10.38 10.38
Change in net position (loss) (27,235.59) 158,974.61 131,739.02
Total net position - beginning 43,565.62 43,565.62
Total net position - ending 3 16,330.03 $ 158,974.61 $ 175,304.64

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Cash fiows from operafing activities:
Receipts from customers
Payments to employess
Payments to employee benefits
Payments to suppliers

Net cash provided by (used for) operating aclivities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest and dividends

Net cash provided by investing activilies
Net increasef{deficit) in cash and cash equivalenis
Cash and cash equivalents, July 1, 2021

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30, 2022

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating acfivities

Operating income (foss)

Adjustmenits to reconciling operating income {loss) 1o
net cash provided by {used for) operating activities:
Depreciation

Change in assets and liabilities:
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue
Increase in accounts payable
Deacrease in inveniories

Net cash provided by {used for} operating aclivities

The accompanying Notes o the Financial Statements are an integral par of this statement.

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUND

EXHIBIT "B-6 "

FOOD PRESGHOOL
SERVICE TUITION PROGRAM
FUND FUND TOTAL
$469,642.92 $345,802.00 $815,444.92
(141,344.56) (196,622.09) (337,966.65)
(52,354.70) (4,705.30) (57,060.00)
(259,930.41) (1,455.00) (261,385.41)
16,013.25 143,019.61 159,032.86
10.38 10.38
10.38 10.38
16,023.63 143,019.61 159,043.24
41,238.40 224 366.90 265,605.30
57,262.03 367,386.51 424,648.54
(27,245.97) 158,974.81 131,728.64
732.00 732.00
5,079.70 {15,955.00) (10,875.30)
36,512.60 36,512.60
934.92 934.92
43,250.22 {15,955.00) 27,304.02
$16,013.25 $143,019.61 $159,032.86
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NOTE 1:

Colts Neck Township School District
Noties to the Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Township of Colts Neck School District (the
“District”) have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accouOnting and financial
reporting principles. The more significant of the District’s accounting policies are
described below:

Reporting Entity

The Township of Colts Neck School District is a Type Hl District located in
Monmouth County, New Jersey. The School District is an instrumentality of the
State of New Jersey, established to function as an educational institution. The
Board of Education of the Colts Neck School District, comprised of nine elected
individuals, is the primary governing authority of the District. A superintendent is
appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the
District.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity,
are set forth in Statement No. 39 of the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board entitled "Determining Whether Certain Organizations are Component
Units” (GASB 39), as codified in Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of
Governmental Accounting and Finangcial Reporting Standards.

Organizations that are legally separate, tax-exempt entities and meet all of the
following criteria should be discretely presented as component units. These
criteria are:

1. The economic resources received or held by the separate organization are
entirely or almost entirely for the direct benefit of the primary government.

2. The primary government, or its component unit, is entitled to, or has the ability
to otherwise access, a majority of the economic resources of the organization.

3. The economic resources received or held by an individual organization that the

specific primary government, or its component units, is entitle to, or has the
ability to otherwise access, are significant to that primary government.
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NOTE 1:

Colts Neck Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Reporting Entity (Continued

The combined financial statements include all funds of the District over which
the Board exercises operating control. The operations of the District include A
primary school, elementary school and middle school for Grades K thru 8,
located in the Township of Colts Neck. The Township is part of the Freehold
Regional High School District for Grades 9 thru 12. There were no additional
entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as
described above, in the current fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is not
includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

Basis of Presentation

The District's basic financial statements consist of District-wide statements,
including a statement of Net position and a statement of activities, and fund
financial statements which provide a more detailed leve! of financia! information.

District-Wide Statements: The statement of net position and the statement of
activities display information about the District as a whole. These statements
include the financial activities of the overall District. Eliminations have been
made to minimize the double-counting of internal activities. These statements
distinguish generally between the governmental and business-type activities of
the District. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange transactions. Business-
type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties.

The statement of net position presents the financial condition of the
governmental and business-type activities of the District at fiscal year end. The
statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and
program revenues for the business-type activity of the District and for each
function of the District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that
are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly
identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include (a) fees and
charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs and
{b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirement of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as
program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. The
comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to
which each governmental function or business segment is self-financing or draws
from the general revenues of the District.
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NOTE 1:

Colts Neck Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of Presentation

Fund Financial Statements. During the fiscal year, the District segregates
transactions related to certain District functions or activities in separate funds in
order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. The
fund financial statements provide information about the District's funds. Separate
statements are presented for each fund category- governmental and
proprietary. The New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE]) has elected to
require New Jersey districts to treat each governmental fund as a major fund in
accordance with the option noted in GASB No. 34, paragraph 76. The NJDOE
as the oversight entity believes that the presentation of ail funds as major is
important for the public interest and to promote consistency among District
financial reporting models.

Governmental Fund Types

General Fund The general fund is the general operating fund of the District and
is used to account for all expendable financial resources except those required to
be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles
and movable instructional or non instructional equipment which are classified in
the capital outlay sub-fund.

As required by the New Jersey Statement Department of Education, the District
includes budgeted capital outlay in this fund. U.S. Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles as they pertain to governmental entities state that general
fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived
improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively
from unrestricted revenues. Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are
normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district taxes, and appropriated
fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions
to capital assets for land, existing buiidings, improvements of grounds,
construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and the
purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred from and to
the current expense by Board resolution; in certain instances approval by the
County Superintendent of Schools may aiso be required.

Special Revenue Fund The special revenue fund is used to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue sources from State and Federal Government (other
than those for major capital projects, debt service or proprietary funds) and local
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.
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NOTE 1:

Colts Neck Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Governmental Fund Types

Capital Projects Funds The capital projects fund is used to account for all
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital
faciliies (other than those financed by proprietary funds). The financial
resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically
authorized by the voters as a separate question on the baliot either during the
annual election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund The debt service fund is used to account for the
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of principal and interest on debt
issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and improvement
programs.

Proprietary Funds

Enterprise Fund The enterprise fund accounts for all revenues and expenses
pertaining to the Districts Food Service and Preschool Tuition programs
operations. These funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed
and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises. The stated
intent is that the cost (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of
providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis are financed or
recovered primarily through user charges.

Basis of Accounting-Measurement Focus

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial
records and reported in the financial statements.

District-Wide and Proprietary Fund Financial Statements: The District-wide
financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.
Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Differences in
the accrual and modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of
revenue, the recording of unearned revenue, and in the presentation for
expenses versus expenditures. Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to
accrual as under New Jersey State Statute a municipality is required to remit to
its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or
certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the
revenue is both measurable and available,
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NOTE 1:

Colts Neck Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of Accounting-Measurement Focus {(Continued)

The District is entitled to receive monies under the established payment schedule
and the unpaid amount is considered to be an “accounts receivable”, Revenue
from grants, entitiements, and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in
which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Governmental Fund
Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the current
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and
available. “Measurable” means the amount of the transactions can be
determined and “available” means collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures
are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and
interest on long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences,
which are recognized as expenditures to the extent they have matured.

General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental
funds. Proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under
instaliment purchase coniract and leases are reported as other financing
sources.

Budgets/Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the
general, special revenue, and debt service funds. In accordance with P.L. 2011,
c. 202, which became effective January 17, 2012, the District elected to move the
April school Board election to the date of the November general election thereby
eliminating the vote on the annual base budget. Budgets are prepared using the
modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary contro! is
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are
defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the
minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6A:23-2.2(f)1. Expenditures
may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the line item level. All budget
amendments and transfers must be approved by School Board resolution.
Budget amendments during the year ended June 30, 2022 totaled $764,549.00.

All budget amounts presented in the accompanying supplementary information

reflect the original budget and the amended budget (which have been adjusted
for legally authorized revisions of the annual budgets during the year).
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NOTE 1:

Colis Neck Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued)

Appropriations, except remaining project appropriations, encumbrances, and
unexpended grant appropriations, lapse at the end of each fiscal year. The
capital projects fund presents the remaining project appropriations compared to
current year expenditures. Formal budgetary integration into the accounting
system is employed as a management control device during the fiscal year. For
governmental funds, there are no substantial differences between the budgetary
basis of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) with
the exception of the legally mandated (NJSA 18A:22-44.2) revenue recognition of
one or more deferred State Aid payments for budgetary purposes only due to the
State deferral of such payments into the subsequent budget year and the
accounting treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described
below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal
budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered
appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant
accounting budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from
GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognized encumbrances as
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis
does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the
presentation of GAAP basis financial records.

Encumbrance Accounting

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other
commitments for the expenditures of resources are recorded to reserve a portion
of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in governmental funds
other than the special revenue fund are reported as assigned fund balances at
fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilittes but rather
commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has
received advances are refiected in the balance sheet as unearned revenues at
fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An
entry will be made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the
appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance
amount as of the current fiscal year end.
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NOTE 1:

Colts Neck Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Interfunds

Interfund receivables and payables arise from transactions between particular
funds and are considered short term in duration. The interfund transactions are
recorded by all funds affected in the period in which the transactions are
executed and are part of the district's available spendable resources.

Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

Inventories of materials and supplies held for consumption in the governmental
funds are recorded as expenditures at the time of purchase and year end
balances are not reported in the financial statements.

Inventories of food and/or supplies in the food service fund are recorded at cost
on a first-in, first-out basis or, in the case of Food Distribution Commuodities, at
stated value which approximates market.

Prepaid expenses which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the
enterprise fund, are recorded as expenditures in the year of purchase.

Capital Assels

The District has an established formal system of accounting for its capital assets.
Capital Assets used for governmental purposes, which include land, buildings
and improvements and furniture and equipment, are only reported in the district-
wide financial statements. The District generally defines capital assets as assets
with an initial cost of $2,000.00 or more and an estimated useful life in excess of
one year. Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost.
Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date
received. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the
value of the asset or materially extend assets’ lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets are depreciated in the district-wide statements using the straight-
line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Estimated
Asset Class Useful Lives
School Buildings 50
Building Improvements 20
Electrical/Plumbing 30
Vehicles 8
Office and Computer Equipment 10
instructional Equipment 10
Grounds Equipment 15
Buses 12
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Compensated Absences

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick
leave) as directed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement
No. 16 {GASB 16), “Accounting for Compensated Absences.” A liability for
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and
employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in
accordance with the District's personnel policy and/or collective bargaining unit
contracts. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. Sick
leave benefits provide for ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee
after four years of service.

The liability for compensated absences was accrued using the termination
payment method, whereby the liability is calculated based on the amount of sick
leave and vacation days that are expected to become eligible for payment upon
termination. The District estimates its accrued compensated absences liability
based on the accumulated sick and vacation days at the balance sheet date by
those employees who are currently eligible to receive termination payments.

For the district-wide statements, the current portion is the amount estimated to be
used in the following year. For the governmental funds in the fund financial
statements, a liability is reported only for to the extent of the amount actually due
at year end as a result of empioyee resignations/retirements. Compensated
absences are a reconciling item between the fund level and district-wide
presentations.

Fund Equit

Fund balance restrictions are used to indicate that portion of the fund balance
that is not available for expenditures or is legally segregated for a specific future
use. Designation of portions of the fund balances are established to indicate
tentative plans for financial utilization in a future period. The unassigned fund
balances represent the amount available for future budgetary operations.

Unassigned net position represents the remains of the District's equity in the
cumulative earnings of the proprietary fund.

Uneatrned Revenue
Unearned revenue in the special revenue and proprietary funds represents funds
which have been received but not yet earned. A corresponding accounts

receivable has also been established for any open encumbrances at year end
which is an allowable practice under generally accepted accounting principles.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) -

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported on the
district-wide financial statements. In general, governmental fund payables and
accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from
current financial resources are reported as obligations of the funds. However,
contractually required pension contributions and compensated absences that are
paid from governmental funds are reported as liabilities on the fund financial
statements only to the extent that they are due for payment during the current
year. Long term debt is recognized as a liability on the fund financial statements
when due.

Net Position

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. Net
investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any borrowing used for the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net position is
reported as restricied when there are limitations imposed on their use either
through the enabling legislation adopted by the District or through external
restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or reguiations of other
governments. The District’s policy is to first apply restricted resources when an
expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net
positions are available.

Fund Balance — Governmental Funds

GASB Statement 54, “Fund Balance Reporiing and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions” modifies fund balance reporting and clarifies fund type definitions.
This Statement aims to enhance the usefulness of fund balance information by
providing clearer fund balance clarifications that can be applied more
consistently.

Under the standard, in the fund financial statements, governmental funds report
the following classifications of fund balance:

Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either
not spendable in form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained
intact.

Restricted - includes amounts restricted by external sources (creditors, laws of
other governments, etc.) or by constitutional provision or enabling legislation. The
District reports the Capital Reserve, Emergency Reserve, Maintenance Reserve,
Impact Aid Reserve, Excess Surplus, Student Activities and State Unemployment
Insurance as Restricted Fund Balance.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Fund Balance Reserves (Continued)

Committed — includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes.
Committed fund balance is reported pursuant to resolutions passed by the Board
of Education, the District’'s highest level of decision making authority.
Commitments may be modified or rescinded only through resolutions approved
by the Board of Education.

Assigned — includes amounts that the District intends to use for a specific
purpose, but do not meet the definition of restricted or committed fund balance.
Under the District’'s policy, amounts may be assigned by the Business
Administrator. The District reports Year End Encumbrances as Assigned Fund
Balance.

Unassigned — is the residual classification for the general fund: This classification
represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has
not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the
general fund. The general fund should be the only fund that reports a positive
unassigned fund balance amount. In other governmental funds, if expenditures
incurred for specific purposes exceeded the amounts restricted, committed, or
assigned {o those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned
fund balance.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted fund balance is available, the District considers restricted funds to
have been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred for which committed,
assigned, or unassigned fund balance are avaiiable, the District considers
amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds,
and finally unassigned funds, as needed.

Revenues Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and
receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the
exchange takes place. On the modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the
fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available.
Available means the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or
are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities
of the current fiscal year. For the District, “available” means within sixty days of
the fiscal year end.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenues Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions (Continued)

Non-exchange transactions, in which the District receives value without directly
giving equal value in return, include property taxes, grants, entitlements, and
donations. On the accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in
the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from property taxes is
recognized in the period in which the income is earned. Revenue from grants,
entittements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied.

Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year when
the resources are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first
permitted; matching requirements, in which the District must provide local
resources o be used for a specific purpose; and expenditure requirements, in
which the resources are provided to the District on a reimbursement basis. On
the modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must also
be available before it can be recognized.

Under the modified accrual basis, the foliowing revenue sources are considered
both measurable and available at fiscal year end: property taxes available as an
advance, interest, and tuition.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the
primary activity of the enterprise fund. For the District, these revenues are sales
in the Enterprise Funds. Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to
provide the service that is the primary activity of the enterprise fund.

Allocation of Indirect Expenses

The District reporis all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities.
Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Indirect
expenses are allocated to functions but are reported separately in the Statement
of Activities. Employee benefits, including the employer's share of social
security, workers compensation, and medical and dental benefits, were allocated
based on salaries of the program. Depreciation expense, where practicable, is
specifically identified by function and is included in the indirect expense column
of the Statement of Activities.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Extraordinary and Special items

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and
infrequent of occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within
control of management and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in
occurrence. Neither of these types of transactions occurred during the fiscal

~ year.

Management Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and
expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions

In the district-wide financial statements for purposes of measuring the net
pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the District's proportionate share of the New Jersey Public Employees
Retirement System ("PERS") and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund
("TPAF") and the additions to/deductions from these retirement systems' fiduciary
net position have been determined on the same basis as they were reported by
PERS and TPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of
employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance
with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

In the governmental fund financial statements the year end pension liability is not
required to be reflected, Pension related revenues and expenditures are reflected
based on amounts that are normally expected o be liquidated with available
financial resources for required pension contributions. Expenditures for PERS
are recognized based upon billings made by the State of New Jersey due April 1s
of each fiscal year. TPAF contributions are paid on the District's behalf by the
State of New Jersey. The governmental fund financial statements refiect both
revenue and expense for this pension contribution.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Deferred Qutflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of
net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. Currently, the District has
only two items that qualify for reporting in this category, deferred amounts from
refunding debt and deferred amounts related to pensions.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of
net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The District has one item that
qualifies in this category, deferred amounts related to pensions.

Leases

Lease receivabies are measured at the present value of the lease payments
expected to be received during the lease term. The District may receive variable
lease payments that are dependent upon the lessee’s revenue. The variable
payments are recorded as an inflow of resources in the period the payment is
received. The deferred inflow of resources is recorded at the initiation of the
lease in an amount equal to the initial recording of the lease receivable. The
deferred inflow of resources is amortized in a systematic and rational manner
over the lease term.

Lease liabilities represent obligations to make lease payments arising from the
lease. Lease liabilities are recognized at the commencement date based on the
present value of the expected lease payments over the lease term, less any
lease incentives. Interest expense is recognized ratably over the contract term.
The lease term may include options to extend or terminate the lease when it is
reasonably certain that the option will be exercised. Payments for shori-term
leases with a term of 12 months or less are expensed as incurred and these
leases are not included as leas liabilities or right —to-use assets on the
statements of net position.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Right to Use Assets

Right to use assets are initially measured at an amount equal to the initial
measurement of the related lease liability plus any lease payments made prior to
the lease term, less incentives, and plus ancillary charges necessary to place the
lease into service. The right to use assets are amortized in a systematic and
rational manner over the life of the related lease.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

Beginning with the year ended June 30, 2022, the District implemented GASB
Statement 87, Leases. GASB Statement 87 establishes criteria for accounting
and financial reporting for leases. 1t creates a single model for {ease accounting
and requires recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that were
previously classified as operating leases. A lessee is required to recognize a
lease liability and an intangible right to use asset, and a lessor is required to
recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

The Board considers petty cash, change funds, cash in banks, and short term
investments with original maturities of three months or less as cash and cash
equivalents. Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market.

Deposits

New Jersey statutes permit the deposit of public funds in public depositories
which are located in New Jersey and which meet the requirements of the
Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA requires a bank
that accepts public funds to be a public depository. A public depository is defined
as a state bank, a national bank, or a savings bank, which is located in the State
of New Jersey, the deposits of which are insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation. The statutes also require public depositories to maintain
collateral for deposits of public funds that exceed certain insurance limits.
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS
Deposits {(Continued)

Each depository participating in the GUDPA system must pledge collateral equal
to 5% of the average amount of its public deposits and 100% of the average
amount of its public funds in excess of 75% of its capital funds. No collateral is
required for amounts covered by FDIC insurance. The collateral which may be
pledged to support these deposits includes obligations of the State and federal
governments, insured securities and other collateral approved by the
Department. When the capital position of the depository deteriorates or the
depository takes an unusually large amount of public deposits, the Department of
Banking and Insurance requires additional collateral to be pledged. Under
(GUDPA), if a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the
collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of the
deposits to the governmental unit.

The Township of Colts Neck School District had the following cash and cash
equivalents at June 30, 2022:

Cashin
Fund Type Bank
Governmental $ 13,585,645.21
Proprietary 146,863.34
Total Cash on Deposit 13,732,508.55
Less: Reconciling items (1,028,233.62)
Total Book Balance 06/30/22 $ 12,704,274.93

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event
of a bank failure, the deposits may not be returned. The District does not have a
specific deposit policy for custodial credit risk other than those policies that
adhere to the requirements of statute. As of June 30, 2022, based upon the
coverage provided by FDIC and NJGUDPA, no amount of the bank balance was
exposed to custodial credit risk. Of the cash on balance in the bank of
$13,732,508.55, $250,000.00 was covered by Federal Depository Insurance and
$13,302,722.51 was covered under the provisions of NJGUDPA. $179,786.04 is
cash held by fiscal agents and is therefor not cover by NJGUDPA.
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

investments

The types of investments which may be purchased by the District are strictly
limited by the express authority of the N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37 Education,
Administration of School Districts. Permitted investments include any of the
following type of securities:

Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations
guaranteed by the United States of America;

2. Government money market mutual funds which are purchased from an

: investment company or investment trust which is registered with the
Securities and Exchange Commission under the “Investment Company
Act of 1940,” 15 U.5.C. 80a1 et seq., and operated in accordance with 17
C.F.R. § 270.2a7 and which portfolio is limited to U.S. Government
securities that meet the definition of an eligible security pursuant to 17
C.F.R. § 270.2a7 and repurchase agreements that are collateralized by
such U.S. Government securities in which direct investment may be made
pursuant to paragraphs (1) and (3) of N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37. These funds
are also required to be rated by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization;

3. Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has
issued in accordance with an act of Congress, which security has a
maturity date not greater than 397 days from the date of purchase,
provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent
on any index or other external factor;

4. Bonds or other obligations of the Local Unit or bonds or other obligations
of school districts of which the Local Unit is a part or within which the
school district is located;

5. Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397
days from date of purchase, approved by the Division of investment of the
Department of Treasury for investment by School Districts;

6. Local government investment pools that are fully invested in U.S.
Government securities that meet the definition of eligible security
pursuant to 17 C.F.R. § 270a7 and repurchase agreements that are
collateralized by such U.S. Government securities in which direct
investment may be made pursuant to paragraphs (1) and (3) of N.J.S.A.
18A:2037. This type of investment is also required to be rated in the
highest category by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization;
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Investments (Continued)

7.

Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund
established pursuant to section 1 of P.L. 1977, ¢.281 C. 52:18A-90.4); or

Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities if:

a.

the underlying securities are permitted investments pursuant to
paragraphs (1) and (3) of this subsection;

the custody of collateral is transferred to a third party;
the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days;

the underlying securities are purchased through a public depository
as defined in section 1 of P.L. 1970, ¢.236 C. 17:1941); and

a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and
security of collateral is executed.

At June 30, 2022, the District had no outstanding investments.

Based upon the limitation set forth by New Jersey Statutes 18A:20-37
and its existing investment practices, the District is generally not exposed
to credit risks, custodial credit risks, concentration of credit risks and
interest rate risks for its investments, nor is it exposed to foreign currency
risks for its deposits and investments.
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NOTE 3:

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, was as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in Progress

Total Capital Assets not

being depreciated

Site improvements

Buildings & Building Improvements
Machinery & Equipment

Totals at historical cost

Gross Assets {(Memo only}

Less: Accumuiated Depreciation
Site improvements

Bulidings & Building Improvements
Machinery & Equipment

Total Depreciation

Total capital assets being
depreciated, net of depreciation

Total Governmental Activities, net

Business-Type Activities:
Machinery & Equipment

Totals at historical cost

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Machinery & Equipment
Totat Depreciation

Total Business-Type Activities, net

CAPITAL ASSETS

Beginning Deletions Ending

Balance Additions and Transfers Balance
$7,114,624.00 $7,114,624.00
2,168,788.04 $552,205.35 {$2.,048,206.50) 672,787.89
9,283,413.04 552,2056.35 {2,048,206.50) 7,787,411.89
1,200,313.00 1,200,313.00
40,619,578.01 135,229.49 2,048,206.50 42,803,014.00
4,235,747.13 228,100.82 4,463,847.95
46,055,638.14 363,330.31 2,048,206.50 48,467,174.95
55,339,051.18 915,5635.66 56,254,586.84
(735.092.87) (58,918.13) {794,012.00)
{23,199,024.00) {1,055,991.00) {24,255,015.00)
(3,248,421.65) {255 996.35) (3,504,418.00)
{27,182,538.52) {1,370,906.48) (28,553,445.00)
18,873,0989.62 {1,007,576.17) 2,048,2086.50 19,913,729.95
28,156,512.66 {455,370.82) 27,701,141.84
$241,305.00 $241,305.00
241,305.00 241,306.00
(236,246.00) {732.00) (236,978.00)
(236,2486.00) {732.00) {236,978.00)
$5,059.00 ($732.00} $4.,327.00
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NOTE 3: CAPITAL ASSETS {CONTINUED)

Depreciation expense was charged to functional expenses areas of the District

as follows:
Instruction:
Regular $1,086,108.48
Support services:
Student & instruction related services 5,248.00
School administrative services 50,039.00
Plant operations and maintenance 95,430.00
Pupil transportation 134,081.00
$1,370,906.48
NOTE 4: LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Bonds are issued by the District pursuant to the provisions of Title 18A,
Education, of the New Jersey Statuies and are required to be approved by the
voters of the municipality through referendum. The proceeds of bonds are
recorded in the Capital Projects Fund and are restricted to the use for which
they were approved in the bond referendum. All bonds are retired in annual
instaliments within the statutory period of usefulness

School Bonds issued by the District are entitled to and benefit from the provision
of the New Jersey School Board Reserve Act P.L. 1980 ¢.72. Basically, funds
are held by the State of New Jersey within its State Fund for the Support of Free
Public Schools as a school bond reserve pledged by law to secure payment of
principal and interest due on such bonds in the event of the inability of the issuer
to make payments.
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NOTE 4: LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
The following is a summary of transactions that affect long-term liabilities for the
year ended June 30 2022:
Governmental Activities:
Balance Balance Amounts due
June 30, June 30, Within
2021 Additions Reductions 2022 one vear
Bonds Payable $8,780,000.00 $1,320,000.00 $7,460,000.00 $1,375,000.00
Unamortized Bond Premium 651,181.17 114,367.28 536,813.89 111,003.54
Compensated Absences 720,795.00 66,115.00 654,680.00
Installment Purchase
Contracts Payable 1,625,298.70 207,234.00 442,025.01 1,390,507.69 444 357.51
Net Pension Liability 6,662,862.00 1,833,661.00 4,829,301.00
$18,440,236.87 $207,234.00 $3,776,168.29 $14,871,302.58 $1,930,361.05

Debt Service Requirements:

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of June 30, 2022,
including interest payments on issued debt, are as follows:

Fiscal Year
June 30,
FY2023
FY2024
FY2025
FY2026
FY2027

Principal Interest Total
1,375,000.00 298,400.00 1,673,400.00
1,430,000.00 243,400.00 1,673,400.00
1,490,000.00 186,200.00 1,676,200.00
1,550,000.00 126,600.00 1,676,600.00
1,615,000.00 64,600.00 1,679,600.00
$7,460,000.00 $919,200.00 $8,379,200.00
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NOTE 4: LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

General obligation school and refunding bonds payable with their outstanding
balances are comprised of the following individual issues:

Amount Bonds
Outstanding Authorized But
Issue June 30, 2022 Not Issued

$9,715,000.00 in Refunding School Bonds dated

April 30, 2015 due in remaining annual instaliments

ranging between $1,375,000.00 and $1,615,000.00

beginning February 1, 2023 and ending February 1,

2027 with interest of 4.00%. 7,460,000.00 -0-
$7,460,000.00 -0-

Installment Purchase Agreements Payable

The District has entered into two installment purchase agreements for
equipment, buses, and a copier. The agreements are for terms up to five years.
Future annual debt service payments on installment purchases as of June 30,
2022, including interest of $33,487.95 are as follows:

Fiscal Year
June 30, Principal Interest Total
Fya2023 444,357.51 16,122.43 460,479.94
FY2024 443,484 .81 10,995.13 460,479.94
FY2025 454,671.44 5,808.50 460,479.94
FY2026 41,993.93 561.89 42,555.82

$1,390,507.69 $33,487.95 $1,423,995.64

Bonds Authorized But Not Issued

As of June 30, 2022, the District had no Bonds Authorized but not issued.
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PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - All required employees of the District are covered by either
the Public Employees’ Retirement System or the Teachers’ Pension and Annulity
Fund which have been established by state statute and are administered by the
New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the State
of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will be
assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The
Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial
statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees
Retirement System and the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports
may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box
295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625.

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) - The Teachers’ Pension and
Annuity Fund was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of
N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability and medical
benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund
is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a special funding
situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the
State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system’s other related non-
contributing employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially ali teachers
or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners,
and employees of the Department of Education who have titles that are
unciassified, professional and certified.

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) - The Public Employees’
Retirement System (PERS) was established as of January 1, 1955 under the
provision of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical
benefits to certain qualified members. The Public Employees’ Retirement
System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is mandatory for
substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or any county,
municipality, school district, or public agency, provided the employee is not
required to be a member of another state-administered retirement system or
other state or local jurisdiction.

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) - The Defined Contribution
Retirement Program {DCRP) was established under the provision of Chapter 92,
P.L. 2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007 to provide coverage to elected and certain
appointed officials, effective July 1, 2007. Membership is mandatory for such
individuals with vesting occurring after one year of membership.
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Significant Legislation

Effective June 28, 2011, P.L. 2011, ¢. 78 enacted certain changes in the
operations and benefit provisions of the TPAF and the PERS systems.

Pension Plan Design Changes

Effective June 28, 2011, P.L. 2011, ¢. 78, new members of TPAF and PERS,
hired on or after June 28, 2011, will need 30 years of creditable service and have
attained the age of 65 for receipt of the early retirement benefit without a
reduction of 1/4 of 1% for each month that the member is under age 65. New
members will be eligible for a service retirement benefit at age 65.

Funding Changes

Under the new legislation, the methodology for calculating the unfunded accrued
liability payment portion of the employer’'s annual pension contribution to the
PERS, and TPAF. The unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) will be
amortized for each plan over an open-ended 30 year period and paid in level
dollars. Beginning with the July 1, 2019 actuarial valuation (July 1, 2018 for
PFRS), the UAAL will be amortized over a closed 30 year period until the
remaining period reaches 20, when the amortization period will revert to an open-
ended 20-year period.

COLA Suspension

The payment of automatic cost-of-living adjustment to current and future retirees
and beneficiaries are suspended until reactivated as permitted by this law.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions

The vesting and benefit provisions of PERS are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and
43.3B, and N.J.S.A. 18A:6C for TPAF. All benefits vest after ten years of
setrvice, except for post-retirement healthcare benefits that vest after 25 years of
service.

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three
years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the
contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members’ beneficiaries are
entitled to full interest credited to the members’ accounts.

Contribution Reguirements - The contribution policy is set by N.J.8.A. 43;:15A
and N.J.S.A. 18:66, and requires contributions by active members and
contributing employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be
amended by State of New Jersey legislation.
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The contribution policy is set by New Jersey State Statutes and contributions are
required by active members and contributing employers. Plan members and
employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. As
of July 1, 2018, PERS and TPAF provide for employee contributions of 7.50% of
employees' annual compensation. Employers are required to contribute at an
actuarially determined rate. The actuarially determined contribution includes
funding for cost-of-living adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-
retirement medical premiums.

Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both
TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for
cost-of-living adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement
medical premiums. Under current statute the District is a non-contributing
employer of TPAF (i.e. the State of New Jersey makes the employer contribution
on behalf of public school districts.

Contribution Requirements:

Three Year Trend Information for PERS

Annual Percentage
Year Ended Pension Cost of APC Net Pension
June 30, APC Contributed Obligation
2022 $477,413.00 100% $477,413.00
2021 $446,972.00 100% $446,972.00
2020 396,525.00 100% 396,525.00

Three Year Trend Enformatioh for TPAF (On-behalf Contributions)

Annual Percentage
Year Ended Pension Cost of APC Net Pension
June 30, APC Contributed Obligation
2022 $4,239,754.00 100% $4,239,754.00
2021 $3,058,654.00 100% $3,058,654.00
2020 2,228,304.00 100% 2,228,304.00

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66, the State of New Jersey reimbursed the
District for the years ended June 30, 2022, 2021 and 2020 $885,421.63,
$837,679.09, and $829,704.37 respectively for the employer's share of social
security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.
This amount has been included in the basic financial statements, and the
combining and individual fund statements and schedules as a revenue and
expenditure in accordance with GASB 27.
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Public Employees Retirement System (PERS)
At June 30, 2022, the District reported a liability of $4,829,301.00 for its
proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension liability was
measured as of June 30, 2021, and the total pension liability used to calculate
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,
2020 which was rolled forward to June 30, 2021. The District's proportion of the
net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all
participating members, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2021, the District's
proportion was 0.0407656379 percent, which was an decrease of 0.0000929186
percent from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2020.
For the year ended June 30, 2022, the District recognized pension benefit of
$591,891.00 in the district-wide financial statements. This pension benefit was
based on the pension plans June 30, 2021 measurement date.
At June 30, 2022, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the following sources:
Deferred Deferred
Outflow of Inflow of
Resources Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience $ 76,164.00 $ 34,572.00
Changes of assumptions 1,719,262.00
Net difference between projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments 25,151.00 1,272,165.00
Changes in propottion and differences
between District contributions and
proportionate share of contributions 198,609.00 47,044.00
District contributions subsequent to the measurement
date 526,686.00
$ 826,610.00 $ 3,073,043.00

The $526,686 reporied as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions
resulting from school district contributions subsequent to the measurement date
(i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2022, the plan measurement date is
June 30, 2021) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the
year ended June 30, 2023.
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Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows
of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as
follows:

Year Ended
June 30, Amount
2022 ($1,109,192.00)
2023 (783,291.00)
2024 (524,426.00)
2025 (386,686.00)
2026 30,476.00

($2,773,119.00)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2021 measurement date was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2020, which rolled forward to
June 30, 2021. These actuarial valuations used the following assumptions:

Inflation rate;

Price 2.75%
Wage 3.25%
Salary Increases:
Through 2026 2.00%-6.00%
Based on Years of
Service
Thereafter 3.00%-7.00%
Based on Years of
Service
Investment Rate of Return 7.00%

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below-
Median Income Employee mortality table with an 82.2% adjustment for males
and 101.4% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base
year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were based
on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table
with a 91.4% adjustment for males and 99.7% adjustment for females, and with
future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis.
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Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)
Actuarial Assumptions (Continued)

Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the
Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled Retiree mortality table with a 127.7% adjustment
for males and 117.2% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from
the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based
on Scale MP-2020. The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2020 valuation
were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1,
2014 to June 30, 2018.

Long-Term Rate of Return

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investments (7.00% at June 30, 2021) is determined by the State Treasurer, after
consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investment and Division of
Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which
best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns,
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each
major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by
the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best
estimates of arithmetic rates of return for each major asset class included in
PERS’s target asset allocation as of June 30, 2021 are summarized in the
following table:

Long-Term

Target Expected Real

Assets Class Allocation Rate of Return
U.S. Equity 27.00% 8.09%
Non-U.S. Developed Market Equity 13.50% 8.71%
Emerging Market Equity 5.50% 10.96%
Private Equity 13.00% 11.30%
Real Estate Assets 3.00% 9.15%
Real Estate 8.00% 7.40%
High Yield 2.00% 3.75%
Private Credit 8.00% 7.60%
Investment Grade Credit 8.00% 1.68%
Cash Equivalents 4.00% 0.50%
U.S. Treasuries 5.00% 0.95%
Risk Mitigation Strategies 3.00% 3.35%
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Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)
Actuarial Assumptions {(Continued}

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% as of
June 30, 2021. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate
assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current
member contribution rates and that contributions from employers and the
nonemployer contributing entity will be based on 100% of the actuarially
determined contributions for the State employer and 100% of actuarially
determined contributions for the local employers. Based on those assumptions,
the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all
projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-
term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to all projected
benefit payments to determine the total pension lability.

Sensitivity of the Collective Net Pension Liability to Changes in the
Discount Rate

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension
liability as of June 30, 2021, calculated using the discount rate as disclosed
above as well as what the collective net pension liability would be if it was
calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-
percentage-point higher than the current rate:

1% At Current 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
6.00% 7.00% 8.00%
District's proportionate share
of the pension liability $6,576,529.00 $4,829,301.00 $3,346,531.00
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{CONTINUED)

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) {Continued)

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued Financial Report for the State of New Jersey Public Employees
Retirement System (PERS). The report may be obtained at State of New Jersey
Division of Pensions and Benefits P.O. Box 295 Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0295 by
visiting http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions.

Teachers Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

The employer contributions for local patticipating employers are legally required to be
funded by the State in accordance with N.J.S.A 18:66-33. Therefore, these local
participating employers are considered to be in a special funding situation as defined
by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a nonemployer contributing
entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute directly to the plan
(except for employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or
deferred outflows or inflows to report in the financial statements of the local
participating employers. However, the notes to the financial statements of the local
participating employers must disclose the portion of the nonempioyer contributing
entities’ fotal proportionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the
local participating employer.

The portion of the TPAF Net Pension Liability that was associated with the District
recognized at June 30, 2021 was as follows:

Net Pension Liability:

Districts proportionate share -0-
State’s proportionate share
associated with the District $50,590,279
$50,590,279

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2021, and the total pension
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of June 30, 2020 which was rolled forward to June 30, 2021. The net
pension liability associated with the District was based on a projection of the District's
long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected
contributions of all participating school districts and the State, actuarially determined.
At June 30, 2021, the proportion of the TPAF net pension liability associated with the
District was .1052315767% which was an increase of .00036394474 percent from its
proportion measured as of June 30, 2020.
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Teachers Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Disttict recognized on-behalf pension
expense and revenue of $4,239,754 in the government-wide financial statements for
contributions provided by the State. This pension expense and revenue was based
on the pension plans June 30, 2021 measurement date.

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2021 measurement date was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2020, which was rolied forward
to June 30, 2021. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

inflation rate:

Price 2.75%
Wage 3.25%
Salary Increases:
Through 2026 1.55%-4.45%
Based on Years of
Service
Thereafter 2.75%-5.65%
Based on Years of
Service
Investment Rate of Return 7.00%

Mortality Rate

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-
Median income Employee mortality table with a 93.9% adjustment for males and
85.3% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year
of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on
the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Healthy Retiree morality table
with a 114.7% adjustment for males and 99.6% adjustment for females, and with
future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis.
Disability mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled
Retiree mortality table with a 106.3% adjustment for males and 100.3%
adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010
on a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP-2020.
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Teachers Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

Mortality Rate {(Continued)

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2020 valuation were based on the
results of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2015 to June 30,
2018.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investments (7.00% at June 30, 2021} is determined by the State Treasurer, after
consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of
Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which
best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns,
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each
major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by
the target asset aliocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best
estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in
TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2021 are summarized in the
following table:

Long-Term

Target Expected Real

Assets Class Allocation Rate of Return
U.S. Equity 27.00% 8.09%
Non-U.S. Developed Market Equity 13.50% 8.71%
Emerging Market Equity 5.50% 10.96%
Private Equity 13.00% 11.30%
Real Estate Assets 3.00% 9.15%
Real Estate 8.00% 7.40%
High Yield 2.00% 3.75%
Private Credit 8.00% 7.60%
Investment Grade Credit 8.00% 1.68%
Cash Equivalents 4.00% 0.50%
U.S. Treasuries 5.00% 0.95%
Risk Mitigation Strategies 3.00% 3.35%
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Teachers Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued)

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% as of
June 30, 2021. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate
assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current
member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be based
on 100% of the actuarially determined contributions for the State. Based on those
assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to
make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore,
the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to all
projected benefit payments in determining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liabitity to Changes in the Discount Rate
Because the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability is zero,

consideration of potential changes in the discount rate is not applicable to the
District.

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Pasition.

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in
the separately issued Financial Report for the State of New Jersey Teachers
Public and Annuity Fund (TPAF). The report may be obtained at State of New
Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits P.O. Box 295 Trenton, New Jersey
08625-0295 hitp://www.state.ni.us/treasury/pensions
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Plan Description and Benefits Provided

The State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Plan is a multiple-
employer defined benefit OPEB plan, which is administered on a pay-as-you-go
basis. Accordingly, no assets are accumulated in a qualifying trust that meets the
criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The State Health
Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Plan provides medical, prescription
drug, and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and their covered
dependents of local education employers.

The employer contributions for the participating local education employers are
legally required to be funded by the State of New Jersey in accordance with
N.J.8.A 52:14-17.32f. Therefore, these local participating employers are
considered to be in a special funding situation as defined by GASB Staiement
No. 75 and the State is treated as a nonemployer contributing entity. According
to N.JS.A 52:14-17.32f, the State provides employer-paid coverage to
employees who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years
or more of service credit in, or retires on a disability pension from, one or more of
the following plans: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF), the Public
Employees' Retirement System (PERS), the Pofice and Firemen Retirement
System (PFRS), or the Alternate Benefit Program (ABP). Pursuant to Chapter 78,
P.L, 2011, future retirees eligible for postretirement medical coverage who have
less than 20 years of creditable service on June 28, 2011 will be required to pay
a percentage of the cost of their health care coverage in retirement provided they
retire with 256 or more years of pension service credit. The perceniage of the
premium for which the retiree will be responsible will be determined based on the
retiree's annual retirement benefit and level of coverage.

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms

The State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Pian Membership
covered by the benefit terms consisted of the following:

Active Plan Members 213,901
Inactive Plan Members or Beneficiaries

Currently Receiving Benefits 150,427
Inactive Plan Members or Beneficiaries

Not Yet Receiving Benefits ~-0-
Total Plan Members 364,32
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Total Non-Employer OPEB Liability

The portion of the total Non-Employer OPEB Liability that was associated with
the District at June 30, 2022 was as follows:

Total OPEB Liability:

District's Proportionate Share $-0-
State's Proportionate Share associated
with the District 63,688,063
$63,688,063

The total Non-Employer OPEB liability as of June 30, 2021 was determined by
an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020, which was rolled forward to June 30,
2021,

The total Non-Employer OPEB liability was determined separately based on
actual data of the District.

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the District recognized on-behalf post-
employment expense and revenue of $3,997,136.00 in the government-wide
financial statements for contributions provided by the State. This expense and
revenue was based on the plans June 30, 2021 measurement date.

At June 30, 2021, the District's proportion was .1061332380 percent, which was
a increase of .0016562566 from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2020.

The State, a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal
obligation to make employer contributions to OPEB for qualified retired PERS,
TPAF/ABP and PFRS participants. The District’'s proportionate share percentage
determined under paragraphs 193 and 203 through 205 of GASBS No. 75 is zero
percent. Consequently, the District did not recognize any portion of the collective
Non-Employer OPEB liability on the Statement of Net Position.
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Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs

The total Non-Employer OPEB liability that was associated with the District as of
June 30, 2021 was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020,
which was rolled forward to June 30, 2021.The actuarial assumptions vary for
each plan member depending on the pension plan the member is enrolied in.
This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all
periods in the measurement:

June 30, 2021

TPAF/ABP PERS PFRS
Inflation - 2.5% -
Salary Increases
Through 2026 1.55-4,45%" 2.00-6.00%" 3.25-15.25%"
Thereafter 2.75-5.65%" 3.00-7.00%" Applied to

All Future Years

June 30, 2020

TPAF/ABP PERS PFRS
CPI-2.5%
Salary Increases ’
Through 2026 1.55-4.45%* 2.00-6.00%" 3.25-158.25%*
Thereafter 1.55-4.45%* 3.00-7.00%" Applied to

All Future Years

*- Based on Years of Service

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Healthy "Teachers"
(TPAF/ABP)," General" (PERS), and "Safety" (PFRS) classification headcount-
weighted mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections
from the central year using Scale MP-2021. Postretirement mortality rates were
based on the Pub-2010 "General" classification headcount-weighted mortality
table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central
year using Scale MP-2021. Disability mortality was based on the Pub-2010
"General" classification headcount-weighted disabled mortality table with fully
generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using Scale
MP-2021 for current disables retirees.
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Actuarial Assumptions and Other Input (Continued)

Future disabled retirees was based on the Pub-2010 "Safety" (PFRS), "General”
{PERS), and "Teachers" (TPAF/ABP) classification headcount-weighted disabled
mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the
central year using Scale MP-2021.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2020 valuation were based on
the results of actuarial experience studies for the periods July 1, 2015— June 30,
2018, July 1, 2014 — June 30, 2018, and July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2018 for TPAF,
PERS and PFRS, respectively.

Health Care Trend Assumptions

For pre-Medicare medical benefits, the trend rate is initially 5.65% and decreases
to a 4.50% long-term trend rate after seven years. For post-65 medical benefits,
the actual fully insured Medicare Advantage trend rates for fiscal year 2022
through 2023 are reflected. For PPO the trend is initially 5.74% in fiscal year
2024, increasing to 12.93% in fiscal year 2025 and decreases to 4.50% after 11
years. For HMO the trend is initially 6.01% in fiscal year 2024, increasing to
15.23% in fiscal year 2025 and decreases to 4.5% after 11 years. For
prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 6.75% and decreases to a
4.50% long-term trend rate after seven years. For the Medicare Part B
reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.00%.

Discount Rate

The discount rate for June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020 was 2.16% and 2.21%
respectively. This represents the municipal bond return rate as chosen by the
Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of
AA/Aa or higher. As the long-term rate of return is less than the municipal bond
rate, it is not considered in the calculation of the discount rate, rather the discount
rate is set at the municipal bond rate.
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Changes in the Total Non-Employer OPEB Liability

Shown below are details regarding The Total OPEB non-employer Liability
associated with the District for the measurement period from June 30, 2020 to
June 30, 2021.

Balance at 6/30/20
Changes for the year:

Service cost $3,323,539
interest 1,652,135
Changes of Benefit Terms (67,788)
Differences between expected

and actual experience (10,869,275)
Changes in assumptions or

other inputs 62,833
Membership Contributions 42,237
Benefit payments - Net (1,301,420)

Net changes

Balance at 6/30/21

$70,845,802

(7,157,739)

$63,688,063

Sensitivity of the Total Non-Employer OPEB Liability to Changes in the
Discount Rate

The following presents the total Non-Employer OPEB liability associated with the
District as of June 30, 2021, calculated using the discount rate as disclosed
above as well as what the total Non-Employer OPEB liability would be if it was
calculated using a discount rate that is 1 -percentage point lower or 1-percentage
point higher than the current rate:

June 30, 2021

State of New Jersey's
Proportionate Share of
the total Non-Employer

OPEB Liability
associated
with the District

1.00% At Discount
Decrease {1.16%) Rate (2.16%)
$76,288,301 $63,688,063
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Colts Neck Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

NOTE 7: ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR POST-RETIREMENT
BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS - GASB 75 (CONTINUED)

Sensitivity of the Total Non-Employer OPEB Liability to Changes in
Healthcare Trends

The following presents the total Non-Employer OPEB liability associated with the
District as of June 30, 2021, calculated using the healthcare trend rate as
disclosed above as well as what the total Non-Employer OPEB liability would be
if it was calculated using a healthcare trend rate that is 1- percentage point lower
or 1-percentage point higher than the current rate:

June 30, 2021

1.00% Healthcare Cost 1.00%
Decrease Trend Rate Increase
State of New Jersey's
Proportionate Share of
the total Non-Employer
OPEB Liability associated
with the District $51,555,694 $63,688,063 $79,980,938

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows
of Resources Related to Non-Employer OPEB Liability

At June 30, 2021, the State reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to retired school employee’s Non-Employer OPEB
Liability associated with the District from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflow of Inflow of
Resources Resources
Differences between expected
and actual experience $ 9,600,693 $ 19,113,820
Changes of assumptions 10,803,872 6,833,136
Changes in proportion 2,551,743 17,535
$ 22,956,308 § 25,964,591
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NOTE 7:

NOTE 8:

Colts Neck Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR POST-RETIREMENT
BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS - GASB 75 (CONTINUED)

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows
of Resources Related to Non-Employer OPEB Liability {Continued)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to the State’s proportionate share of the total Non-Employer
OPEB Liability associated with the District will be recognized in OPEB expense
as follows:

Measurement
Period £nded
June 30, Amount
2022 ($747,974)
2023 ($747,974)
2024 ($747,974)
2025 ($747,974)
2026 ($385,315)
Total
Thereafter $368,930

($3,008,283)

in accordance with GASBS No. 75, the District's propottionate share of school
retirees OPEB is zero. There is no recognition of the allocation of proportionate
share of deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources in the
financial statements.

State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Employee Pian Information

The New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits issues publicly available
reports on the OPEB plan. Those reports may be obtained by writing to the
Division of Pension and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, NJ 08625-0295 or on
their website at http://www.state.ni.us/treasury/pensions/financial-reports.shiml.

LITIGATION

The District’s counsel advises that there is no litigation, pending litigation, claims,
contingent liabilities, unasserted claims or assessments or statutory violations
which involve the School District and which might materially affect the District's
financial position.
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NOTE 9:

NOTE 10:

Colts Neck Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

CONTINGENCIES

The District receives financial assistance from the State of New Jersey and the
U.S. Government in the form of grants. Entitlement to the funds is generally
conditional upon compliance with terms and conditions of the grant agreements
and applicable regulations, including the expenditure of the funds for eligible
purposes. The State and Federal grants received and expended in the 2021-
2022 fiscal year were subject to the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB
Circular 15-08 which mandates that grant revenues and expenditures be audited
in conjunction with the District's annual audit if expenditures for federal or state
programs exceed $750,000. Findings and questioned costs, if any, relative to
federal and state financial assistance programs are discussed in the Single Audit
Section, Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. In addition, all grants and
cost reimbursements are subject to financial and compliance audits by the
grantors. The District's management does not believe any such audit would result
in material amounts of disallowed costs.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage
to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and
natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance The District maintains insurance coverage
covering each of those risks of loss. The administration believes such coverage
is sufficient to preclude any significant uninsured losses to the District. Settled
claims have not exceeded the insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal
years.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance The District has
elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under
the “Benefit Reimbursement Method”. Under this plan, the District is required to
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its
former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed
quarterly for amounts due to the State. Charges are applied to the
Unemployment Compensation Claims Payable first, and any remaining charges
are applied to the Unemployment Compensation budget appropriation. The
following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions,
reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the ending balance of the
District for the current and previous two years:

Analysis of Balance 06/30/2022

Board State

Year Ended Contributions Employee Amount Ending Unemployment
June 30, and Interest Contributions Reimbursed Balance Insurance Payable

2022
2021
2020

$30.73 $74,098.32 $50,950.30 $331,913.82 $44,635.57
$74.71 $75,669.35 $54,181.80 $308,735.07 $21,487.55
1,798.81 51,832.43 35,266.02 287,172.81 N/A
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Restricted

Fund Balance

$287,278.25
$287,247.52
N/A



NOTE 11:

NOTE 12:

Colts Neck Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statemenis
For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The District accounts for compensated absences {e.g. unused vacation and sick
leave) as directed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No.
16 (GASB 18), "Accounting for Compensated Absences'. A liability for
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and
employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in
accordance with the District's personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are
paid for accrued vacation. The District's policy permits employees to accumulate
unused sick leave and carry forward the amount to subsequent years. Upon
retirement, employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in
accordance with the Districts agreements with the various employee unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the governmental fund types
are recorded in the district - wide statement of net position. As of June 30, 2022,
a liability existed for compensated absences for governmental fund-types in the
district- wide Statement of Net Position of $654,680.00.

For additional descriptive information, see Notel: Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies.

FUND BALANCE

General Fund The table below reflects the District’'s Fund Balance at June 30,

2022 on both a GAAP {Exhibit B-1) and Budgetary (Exhibit C-1) basis including
the required adjustment related to the last state aid payment which under GAAP
is not recognized:

Budgetary GAAP
Basis Adjustment Basis
Restricted:
Capital reserve $ 390822231 % $ 3,908,222.31
Emergency Reserve 93,023.50 93,023.50
Maintenance Reserve 1,015,533.85 1,015,633.85
Impact Aid Reserve 3,464,275.92 3,464,275.92
State Unempioyment
Insurance 287,278.25 287,278.25
Assigned:
Designated for Subsequent
Year's Expenditures 693,5673.00 693,573.00
Encumbrances 178,721.11 178,721.11
Unassigned 3.047,119.36 (236,671.00) 2,810,448.36

$ 12,687,747.30 % (236,671.00) & 12,451,076.30
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Colts Neck Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

NOTE 13: CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

Calculation of Excess Surplus In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as
amended by P.L. 2007, ¢73 (S1701), the Restricted Fund Balance - Excess
Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive
Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school
districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end
of June 30 if the District did not appropriate a required minimum amount as
budgeted fund balance in the subsequent year’s budget.

General Fund Expenditures:

Fiscal Year Ended, June 30 2022 $32,303,684.00
Decreased by:
Reimb. TPAF Social Security Contributions $885,421.63
Reimb. TPAF Pension Contributions 5,304,999.00
Instaliment Purchase Contracts 723,078.35
6,913,499.98
Adjusted General Fund Expenditures $25,390,184.02
Excess Surplus Percentage 4.00%

$1,015,607.36
Increased by:
Impact Aid $695,897.00
Extraordinary Aid 242,742.00
Non-Public Transportation Aid 61,143.00
Military Impact Aid 1,031,730.00

2,031,512.00

Maximum Unreserved/Undesignated
Genera! Fund Balance $3,047,119.36

Actual Unreserved/Undesignated
General Fund Balance 3,047,119.36

Excess Surplus -0-

Based on the preceding calculation, as of June 30, 2022 the District has no Excess
Surplus at June 30, 2022
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NOTE 14:

NOTE 15:

Colts Neck Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

The following interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30,
2022:

Interfund Balance

Fund Receivable Pavable
General Fund $ 310,804.55 %
Special Revenue Fund 123,477.65
Proprietary Fund 187,326.90

$ 310,804.55 § 310,804.55

All balances resuited from the time lag between the dates that short-term loans
were disbursed and payments between funds were received.

CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the District for the accumulation of
funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The
capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is
included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in
the district’s approved Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of
the LRFP to the Department of Education, a district may increase the balance in
the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget
certified for taxes or by transfer by Board resolution at year end (June 1
to June 30) of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line item appropriations,
or both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express
approval of the voters has been obtained by either a separate proposal at budget
time or by a special question at one of the four special election dates authorized
by N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.1(g), the balance in the
account cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital
projects in its approved LRFP.
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NOTE 15:

NOTE 16:

Colts Neck Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

The activity of the capital reserve during the year ended June 30, 2022, is as
follows:

Balance, July 1, 2021 $ 3,192,183.98
Increases:
Interest Earnings $ 211.36
Board Resolution dated 06/29/2022 715,826.97

716,038.33
Balance, June 30, 2022 $ 3,908,222.31

The withdrawals from the capital reserve were for use in a DOE approved
facilities project, consistent with the District’s Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP).

EMERGENCY RESERVE ACCOUNT

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-41c(1), an emergency reserve account was
established by the District. The emergency reserve account is maintained in the
general fund.

Balance, July 1, 2021 $ 93,000.00
Interest Earnings 23.50
Balance, June 30, 2022 $ 93,023.50

The account balance is not to exceed $250,000 or one percent of the district’s
general fund budget up to a maximum of $1,000,000, whichever is greater.
Withdrawals require approval by the Commissioner.

At June 30, 2022, the balance of the Emergency Reserve Account was
$93,023.50.
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NOTE17:

Colis Neck Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

MAINTENANCE RESERVE ACCOUNT

On June 19, 2014, the District, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7G-13,
established a Maintenance reserve account in the amount of $250,000.00. The
Maintenance reserve account is maintained in the general fund.

A district board of education or board of school estimate, as appropriate, may
increase the balance in the maintenance reserve account by appropriating funds
in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes.

A district board of education or board of school estimate, as appropriate, may by
resolution withdraw such funds from the maintenance reserve account and
appropriate into the required maintenance account lines at budget time or any
time during the year for use on required maintenance activities for a school
facility as reported in the comprehensive maintenance plan pursuant to N.J.A.C.
BA:26A-4.

The district board of education shall ensure that the maintenance reserve
account balance does not, at any time, exceed four percent of the replacement
cost of the school district’s school facilities for the current year. If the account
exceeds this maximum amount at June 30, the district board of education shall
reserve and designate such excess in the subsequent year's budget.

The activity in the maintenance reserve during the year ended June 30, 2022, is
as follows:

Balance, July 1, 2021 $ 690,885.00
Interest Earnings $ 153.85
Deposits:
Board Resolution dated 06/29/22 400,000.00
400,153.85
1,091,038.85
Withdrawals:
Board Resolution dated 08/29/2021 $ 23,200.00
Board Resolution dated 03/23/2022 37,450.00
Board Resolution dated 06/29/22 14,155.00
75,505.00
Balance, June 30, 2022 $ 1,015,5633.85
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NOTE 18:

Colts Neck Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

IMPACT AID RESERVE ACCOUNT

The District, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-41, established an Impact Aid
reserve account. The Impact Aid reserve account is maintained in the general
fund.

A district board of education or board of school estimate, as appropriate, may
increase the balance in the Impact Aid reserve account by appropriating funds in
the annual general fund budget certified for taxes, however transfers in to the
reserve account shall not exceed the amount of federal Impact Aid received in
the fiscal year.

A district board of education or board of school estimate, as appropriate, may by
resolution withdraw such funds from the Impact Aid reserve account and
appropriate to finance the district’s general fund or to finance school facilities
projects, in a manner consistent with federal law at budget time or any time
during the year. The totai amount of funds on deposit in the reserve account shall
not be limited,

The activity in the Impact Aid reserve during the year ended June 30, 2022, is as
follows:

Balance, July 1, 2021 $ 2,971,394.92
Increases:
Board Resolution dated 06/29/22 695,897.00
3,667,291.92
Withdrawals:
Budget Amendment 01/05/2022 113,789.00
Budget Amendment 03/23/2022 81,227.00
Budget Amendment 04/27/2022 8,000.00
203,016.00

Balance, June 30, 2022
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NOTE 19:

NOTE 20:

NOTE 21:

Colts Neck Township School District
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans
created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Sections 403(b) and 457.
The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permits
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred
under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement,
death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows:

Metropolitan Life Insurance Company
VALIC
ING
AXA Equitable
INVENTORY

Inventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30, 2022 consisted of the following:

Food and Supplies $4,222.47

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The District has evaluated subsequent events occurring after the financial
statement date through March 1, 2023 which is the date the financial statements
were available to be issued. The District has determined that there are no
material subsequent events that need to be disclosed.
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
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REVENUES:
Federal sources $
State sources
Other sources

Total revenues 3

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of Teachers
Purchased professional - educational services
Lease Payments
Tuition
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and materials

Total instruction

Support services:
Other Salaries for Instruction
Personal Services Employee - Benefits
Purchased professional - educational services
Supplies and materials
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Tolal support services

Facllities acquisition and construction services:
Non-instructional equipment

Total facilities acquisition and construction serv.

Total expendidures $
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

{under) expenditures 3
Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL PISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

EXHIBIT "C-2"

BUDGET
ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/ FINAL VARIANCE
BUDGET AMENDMENTS BUDGET ACTUAL FINAL TO ACTUAL
613,077.00 § 324,388.47 $ 937,485.47 $ 61342257 § (324,042.90)
20,717.00 20,717.00 20,717.00
12,378.00 16,681.93 28,959.93 55,058.43 26,998.50
625455.00 § 361,687.40 $ 987,142.40 $ 690.098.00 $ (297,044.40)
84,403.00 118,213.00 212,616.00 106,498.00 106,120.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
119,700.00 119,700.00 59,850.00 59,850.00
180,822.00 67,593.00 248,515.00 248,515.00
108.12 108.12 171 106.41
12,378.00 61,619.81 73,997.81 44,674.70 29,323.11
287,703.00 372,233.93 659,936.93 459,537 41 200,399.52
8,824.00 56,701.00 67,525.00 43,025.00 24,500,00
17.384.00 17,384.00 7.033.77 10,350.23
71,042.00 24,874.00 45,916.00 95,639.00 277.00
257,886.00 (132,222.53) 126,663.47 15,569.10 110,084.37
39,427.11 (39.427.11)
337,762.00 {31,263.53) 306,488.47 200,603.98 105,794.49
20,717.00 20,717.00 20,717.00
20,717.00 20,717.00 20,717.00
625455.00 $ 361,687.40_$ 987,142.40 $ 680,948.39 § 306,194.01
$ 3 $ 014961 $ 914961
$ 15,065.83
$ 24,215.44
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COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
BUDGET TO GAAP RECONCILIATION
NOTE TO RS|
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Note A - Explanation of difference hetween budgetary inflows and outflows
and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

EXHIBIT "C-3"

Sources/inflows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"
from the budgetary comparison schedule

Difference - budget to GAAP:

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not recognized for
GAAP statements until the subsequent year

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in the current year,
previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

Uses/outflows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total expenditures” from the
budgetary comparison schedule.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds

SPECIAL
GENERAL REVENUE
FUND FUND
$33,862,779.78 $690,098.00
(236,671.00)
115,902.00
$33,742,010.78 $690,008.00
$32,303,684.00 $680,048.39
$32,303,684.00 $680,048.39
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SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSION (GASB 68)
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EXHIBIT "L-4"

TOWNSHIP OF COLTS NECK SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION PART |
FOR THE FiSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS)

Change in benefit terms:
None

Change in assumptions:
The following assumptions were used in calculating the net pension
liability in their respective accounting periods:

Long-Term
Measurement Expected Actuarial
Date Ending Discount Rate of Experience
June 30, Rate Return Study Period
2021 7.00% 7.00% 07/01/14-06/30/18
2020 7.00% 7.00% 07/01/14-06/30/18
2019 6.28% 7.00% 07/01/14-06/30/18
2018 5.66% 7.00% 07/01/11-06/30/14
2017 5.00% 7.00% 07/01/11-06/30/14
2018 3.98% 7.65% 07/01/11-06/30/14
2015 4.90% 7.90% 07/01/08-06/30/11
2014 5.39% 7.90% 07/01/08-06/30/11
2013 5.55% 7.90% 07/01/08-06/30/11

TEACHERS PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND (TPAF)

Change in benefit terms:
None

Change in assumptions:
The following assumptions were used in calculating the net pension
liability in their respective accounting periods:

Long-Term
Measurement Expected Actuarial
Date Ending Discount Rate of Experience
June 30, Rate Return Study Period
2020 5.40% 7.00% 07/01/15-06/30/18
2019 5.60% 7.00% 07/01/15-06/30/18
2018 4.86% 7.00% 07/01/12-06/30115
2017 4.25% 7.00% 07/01/12-06/30/15
2018 3.22% 7.65% 07/0112-06/30/15
2015 4.13% 7.90% 07/01/09-06/30/12
2014 4.68% 7.90% 07/01/09-06/30/12
2013 4.95% 7.90% 07/01/09-06/30/12
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART IV
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SCHEDULE RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER
THAN PENSIONS (GASBE 75)
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EXHIBIT "M-2"

COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR OPEB (GASB 75)
NOTE TORSILIV
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Change in benefit terms: None

The implementation of Chapter 44 Plan and contribution strategy affecting pre-Medicare
future and current retirees and dependents who enroll in the New Jersey Educator Health
Plan option upon retirement and were not grandfathered under Chapter 78 (fewer than 20
years of service as of July 1, 2011} is reflected for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022
as a Plan change.

Change in assumptions:
The following assumptions were used in calculating the net OPEB liability
in their respective accounting periods:

Measurement
Date Ending Discount
June 30, Rate
2021 2.16%
2020 2.21%
2019 3.50%
2018 3.87%

109



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
DETAIL STATEMENTS
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PROPRIETARY FUND DETAIL STATEMENTS

Proprietary funds are used o account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar o private business enterprises - where the intent of the district's board is that the costs
of providing goods or services be financed through user charges.

FOOD SERVICES FUND: This fund provides for the operation of Food services
within the school district.

PRESCHOOL TUITION PROGRAM: This fund provides for the operation of a Preschool
Program within the scheol district.
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COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2022

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUND

EXHIBIT "G-1"

FOOD PRESCHOOL
SERVICE TUITION PROGRAM
FUND FUND TOTAL
ASSETS:
Curent assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $57,262.03 $367,386.51 $424,648.54
Inventories 4,222.47 4,222.47
Total current assets 61,484.50 367,386.51 428 871.01
Noncurrent assets:
Furniture, machinery and equipment 241,305.00 241,306.00
Less accumulated depreciation {236,978.00) (236,978.00)
Tofal noncurrent assets ' 4,327.00 4,327.00
Total assets 65,811.50 367,386.51 433,198.01
LIABILITIES :
Current liabilities:
Interfunds payable 187.326.90 187,326.90
Accounts payable 36,512.60 36,512.60
Unearned revenue 12,968.87 21,085.00 34,053.87
Total current liabilities 49,481.47 208,411.90 257,893.37
Total liabilities 49 481.47 208,411.90 257,893.37
NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assels 4.327.00 4.327.00
Unrestricted 12,003.03 158,974.61 170,877.64
Total net position $16,330.03 $158,974 61 $175,304.64
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COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services:
Daily sales
Tuition - individuals
Miscellaneous

Tolal operating revenues
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of sales
Salaries
Employee benefits
Supplies and materials
Management fees
Miscellaneous
Depreciation
Total operating expenses
Operating income {loss}

NON-OPERATING REVENUES {(EXPENSES):
Interest

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)
Incomef{loss) before contributions and transfers
Change in net position
Total net position - beginning

Total net position - ending {deficit)

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUND

EXHIBIT "G-2"

FOOD PRESCHOOL
SERVICE TUITION PROGRAM
FUND FUND TOTAL
$464,563.22 $464,563.22
$356,157.00 356,157.00
5,600.60 5,600.00
464,563.22 361,757.00 826,320.22
210,781.38 210,781.38
153,423.18 196,622.09 350,045.27
56,661.09 4,705.30 61,386.39
19,072.39 1,455.00 20,527.39
27.599.00 27,599.00
23,520.15 23,520.15
732.00 732.00
491,809.19 202,782.39 694,591.58
(27.245.97) 158,974.61 131,728.64
10.38 10.38
10.38 10.38
{27,235.59) 158,974.61 131,739.02
(27,235.59) 158,974.81 131,739.02
43,565.62 43,565.62
$16,330.03 $158,974.61 $175,304.64
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COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMEBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUND

EXHIBIT "G-3"

FOOD PRESCHOOL
SERVICE TUITION PROGRAM
FUND FUND TOTAL
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers $469,642.92 $345,802.00 $815,444.92
Paymaents to employees (141,344.56) {196,622.09) {337,966.65)
Payments to employee benefits (52,354.70) (4,705.30} (57,060.00)
Payments {o suppliers {259,830.41) {1,455.00} {261,385.41)
Net cash provided by {used for) operating activities 16,013.25 143,018.61 159,032.86
Cash flows from investing activities:
interest and dividends 10.38 10.38
Net cash provided by invesfing activities 10.38 10.38
Net increasef{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 16,023.63 143,018.61 159,043.24
Cash and cash equivalenis, June 30, 2021 41,238.40 224,366.90 265,605.30
Cash and cash equivalents, June 30, 2022 57,262.03 367,386.51 424,648.54
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) o net cash
provided (used) by operating activities
Operating income {loss) {27,245.97) 158,974.61 131,728.64
Adjustments o reconciling operating income (Joss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation 732.00 732.00
Change in assets and liabilities:
Ingrease (decrease) in unearned revenue 5,079.70 {15,855.00} {10,875.30)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 36,512.60 36,512.60
(Increase) decrease in inventories 934.92 934,92
43,259.22 {156,955.00) 27,304.22
Net cash provided by operating activities $16,013.25 $143,019.61 $159,032.86
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LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULES

The Long-Term schedules are used to reflect the outstanding principal balances of the long-term
long-term liabilities of the District. This includes obligations under Serial Bonds and Instaliment
Purchase Contracts.
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STATISTICAL SECTION - UNAUDITED




COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATISTICAL SECTION

Contents Page

Financial Trends:

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how
the district's financial performance and well being have changed over time. J-1to J-4

Revenue Capacity:

These scheduies contain information to help the reader assess the district's
most significant local revenue source, the property tax. J-510 J-9

Debt Capacity:
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability
of the district's current levels of outstanding debt and the district's ability to issue
additional debt in the future. J-10 to J-13

Demographic and Economic Information:

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the district's financial activities take place.  J-14 to J-15

Cperating Information:
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand
how the information in the district's financial report relates to the services the district
provides and the activities it performs. J-16 to J-20

Sources

Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the annual
comprehensive financial reports (ACFR) for the relevant year.



1Y 3IMEAS IV 2RIN0g

ATBOLCILALS B A lGLI82CiS  $ _906hPZeS LS  §_ZOUSPYSOTIS §_Ly'oscerivis $_JOOLOJ/ErFLS § LGOIELBLSIS $ ZERZ0UISOLE § P/O00CrROLS S GLB0Z095TZ8 & uonisod 18U 12:8IP (810,
21'860'048°) lrsoresaes) (£1'664'806°G) (R 0SS PLL9) (6Z'6pL'E5L'L) (6eBrL'Z6L'L) (#2'909'59'9) (5£'899'959'0) TErSov 25F 7) (3yeql) pRRLISMUrY
£6°€64'905'2 06'066'0ZL'E SLSLE VY'Y $6'86Z'9L0'G $r'192'9Z8' 08'PE0'TLL'E 08'PE0'2LLE Z0'609'615°E 0002k ey 511098y sloafoud U0
OP'E69'E8 0009006 0B'686'SZ 08'688'SE PO099'EEY' 0Z'8LL'608'T 0Z'BLL'B06'Z 9ZBLE'PLLT B6'E8L'TEL'E LE'Z22'308'E spslod jended
£8'500°CL ¥PSIZ'YE puny snusasy je1oadg
. 10y pelouisay
LITET'HS'EL 3 LL'LBS'SSSEL $ B89786'0E0%L S LSBIE'SOVSE  $ ZBBLL'ZIB'SE  § 9Z'S0TErE'cl $ OLELE'ZEZ'OL  § 88 L08'GL0Z) $ BZ'COD'EYE'LL $ Levs0'ozeeL § 519552 |SdEn Ul JUBLISaAU| 18N
IpM-aLSI]
ZO062'85L $_LS LIPS $ S1'8BRSL $ BBELLVIL $_L00SE 6L $_08068 421 $_ITYITOLL $_LE08'201 $ 2oSosch $_POPOESLL § uomisod Jau seRAROE sdA-ssaulsng (B10]
GE'Lib'BYL SE020'S5 08°0PF'a9 £1'85e's0L 95595 8L YR 29T0LELL 120806 Z£9°905'9E PHLLE0LL PRSI
STELE'S £ 9L'1EE'0s § sTiv¥'s § 55'5LL8 $ SPPess $ S0'esT. $ s9IZ8'9 % GODBL'S $ 00'850°G $ O0UZEY $ sjesse [eyded Ul JuawiSsaLl joN
safgiagoe w&..a..mmm:m.mzm
BE0¥R 98, 4L B _DL'SLe996' L 8 B68YOS'0SETL  $_LELIOGSSEl  $ ZroO0LiSkpL  $ S518S/SLwL G y9E60CT00GL S LOBSL'ESS Gl $_ziirresial $_iGC0B PRI CC  § UOIISOd Jau SBNIANGR [ERAURNSGAOB (B0
\PZEI PV L 281105 | 7 186 Lov5) (0E' 2617 10°5) 0r'oLLv099) (6176176 6) Tisiereee ) (Greeo08L's) [B6vLI'589'9) {{0cecezay) (ioysq) palosaf
£S°S0L'Z0r'Z E6'EBL'908'T 06'066'021E SLGLTyrr'Y G6'982'9L0'S G¥'19L'9T6'T 08'PEQ'TL'E Z0'809'615'S 00°0ZF'ZhE'Y ZS°HLL'098Y ssscdind a0
OV EBO'EH OFE69'ES 00°090°089 08'686'sZ 0B696'6T FO09S'EL9'T 0Z'8L1'606' 9C'BLTPLLT 86'€8)1'Z6)'E LE'ZZZ'B0B'E siosloud ended
£8'590°G1 PP EIZ'PE pund enuaaay Eoadg
2103 paIISIY
PSEOF'OZSELS  § SHEPESPR'EIS  $ EPSESEZOYE  § OUE0OBBE'SE & IPGELPSE'SL  $ LZESE PSS $ SrIeEenZ'9l  § eR/I00L0YL 4 6Z'OPE'ErS'LL § ieeLslger 8 819852 |2)ided ul JuaLLseau] 18N
SBHIAIDE IBILBURIBAOL)
x4 Fioe %4 3102 pae4 [ BIge 020e 1202 TIOT

[EENEE i
LNINOJW

A8 NOILISOd 13N

122



¥5'080'60L'E t SSEE'NZDE § 64'506°085'¢ S OWLILPIES 8 4ELODEIND $ BS'PL691'G $ 66'520'ELL'S $ 11 168'E9L'9 § 20'999'68+'S § LS026'60LL
95'014'509 [EEELE ZU'BEL'SLE $L'8ES FBE S5 8V VEL BY°159°526 08'20.'626 12'22L268 SE02F9EL 22028 928
B5 1B1ED \O'EZLEY 2E'50TeY PS'6OY 9y D
0O'SEe' Ly QOvELS LUERENE LG0EYELE 00°L0L' V5% O0'BE'ELS 69°GEE'RES 0E'1£°20F SE'0ZP'9EL 00'454° 198
£000Y 09
Z8'145'882 W0GL0'5LE 1E'GE6'90E PBLE'SIE PO'0EL'9IE 6’ 1'ESE V2 L9E 16E L6 0HPG8E ETCIT I
86'6/L'E0L'E PESLE LOP'E LUBLESIEE ZVEBL'OLEF 2LEES LIS EP° 01T 10S'6 G0'EZL¥VE L 026913009 L9'GVE'EIE'T SE009'E85'9
FEETEETS 2L'9.5'8Y
LG LOP'E § LL0LB'GIE'E $ ZI'EBI'OLEY § 2LB25'LLBS § BE'9E5'LIL'S $ EP'/0L'109'6 $ BO'EZL'YPEL $ 02'694'320%9 § IPEISIPE'S $ £9'E20'SER'D
ELECLBES'PE § 8GUBLVOGE'SE $ 19'QPO0G'SE § PEIBLO0ELAE 8 SOEOEVEE'SEZ % JOESO0EE'EE 8 SE'EY'IPECE 8§ IL0GLEESIE $ 52 VEL 0B OE $ 09'/5.'v69'ZE
€5'69.'009 LIV L9'6LS 2r'BEE'90Y SZEGR0SIY 05'v12'469 L8'PELL 18 ¥9'/89'626 9590 DL LO'60L0EY B9 185 169
0°L06'LS arind’es 06'9PE'ES EY'ES1'05E 65 LY E0p Z1'E8L68S R PI'BOEOLY S+ ORLTIBE 66204202
SLPER'BEL
69'5/8'98E 00 289'252 SE'9PL'SEE LOVED'LPE £471EQ'08E SLLL0'ESE £Y'9L0'E8E 26'LL9'662 95'82E'8E 64'608'16¢
L9656 ¢eb B 18619900 v 61626 560 5¢ BOH6Y 136 L8 $4'2B6'9ET'BE LETLIF'96Y'EE PLBSE'ELOZE SLP0L 2094 0 SZ'SZIERE0E £0'981°000'2E
26 LEV'D
21'906'958 18889528 LOHOR'PES 19250589 2eari'ase B6'ELY'BLE | 1E'256'29Y 12°185'89¢ Pe6IB'9LS SLLOMELE
LYEBE'06Y' | 08'586'S9Y" L BLLBILPS' £2'800°69V'| 02'259'L64°) L0°696'228 1 LBBIG'TSY B P06'SRE" L EE0R0'LIFL 16484908
ZTELSPS0'T ¥5'0.'812°2 0Z'EIAPYLE LLEHO'SSE'E LTBGY 052 LVB6L RS2 85'886'619'2 VEFPI0LG'E LYeR e 16'807'B85'2
6.°08Y'66 0009166 E2'8EE'001 94 'G06'EEL E9'EP0LO} 96'854'G8 580" YEL6L'691 0E'60%'9%2 90T LE
06'E59'9LE LO59r'SLE 10°506'v98 2F6eL Ty 26°860° 255 PE'GPY' LGS ES'EpY' 05 20'G2E'68Y B 188°LLS 52'S08'00Y
9LPSEIOLY 9L MWL'GPE 66'610'B90°1 BELLL'ELB 0E'B9Y' 50°) 92'560'281'3 0g'981'e80'L E9'68E'030°L LULSELYO0'L PEISEIEL
L5'pEY'96% LY'6EE'9RE $2°B89'ELY 98'LLH'E6Y 81'0IE"12L 99°052'584 BO¥EY'088 84'620°689 BO'ESL'GHL BO'OPE'CLS
65 LPFGIE'S 49'959'266'C £6'GBL0SY'Y 9E'885'0LE'S 21'68L'08E'9 LELER IPL'Y 67950'£99'9 H6'PSH'995'S SE'v6L'Z8E'S 02'EFL'BLLS
99°95L'81LL 9VELS'BOL 26888 6L 0/'992'898 10089218 GYEIL'0LS 21'y56'98L GE'BEE'SL0"} LEIBY'ES6 £6'OD'ELE' L
£L'E0§'699' ¥2'GSE'0PE'E BL'E20'908'E LVEHO'S00'Y LBBLE'IEY'Y LLBLEOLY'S 2y LER’10E's BE'00S'BIE'S BE'050'PLS'S 85095'686'S
SSLIFSLYOL  § LFLOMERIOL $ PLSSLIRLIL $ SO0EEME'ZL $ LSISTBIEEL S SrIOR'SrE'Sl  § GEEREICE'ZL § ISEEE'E00E: $ 10'680'6vE" L § Ol'b6L'S6E'EE
vi0Z gTug At BiGE (35 [ 1202 Zene

L# 133HS
WZTe HRIHXE

3

%

%

£

senuaaas welboid ouIsp @ICY,
senuane; welboid sennoe adA} sseuisng [elo)
supRnguIUea pue siwesd Bunesed(y

wenBosd uen) (eoYDsald
wowsdwos uapebiapury
80tIBS PO

s321Bs 10) sabieysn)
:sanagoe edf-ssouisng

senuaael weibord saoe [BlusUILBA0D B10 3
sea|ues 10 sabieysn
suonnguiues pue siue:B Buneiedo
ISONIAITE [BIIBULLBACE

EERERE L]

SasuBdxs 131ISIP |B10L

asuadxs SafmIoe acAI-550UISNG (B0
wiesBoud yoning [ooyIsaLy
wesBioud wewediwos uapebispury
801U8S poo

15eiIAIIe edAl-sseUsng

sBsUadxe SaMIE [Euawenct @0
{1eu) UCHBZILIOWS PRIBICHEBUN
Wep uusl-Buo] uo 15asE|
uonepodsUR péng
BOUBRLBIUBI PUE SUC|EIRdY JURlY
ABOJOUYIB) LORBULOIY BANBISIVILIPY
SIS [BIUGT)
SBOIAIES BAILBIISILILIDE O0YOT
STOIAIDS BARENSIVILDE [RI8usE)
SBOMIBS PAIEIR) LONIANASY) PUR JUBpNS
ueping
:580es Hoddng
GORINISU 18I0
uoieoNps [gads
sgnbsy
[LOHBTUISYE
SOUIAGDE [RILBLIILIBACY
sasuadxy

123



18°992' L0 & BSPEI'9ZEE N TNED $ £Y08L901L L $ 58’269 1as | s 69 231 208) $ 91'vpa'shE S LI $ ¥.'95h'088't § LY0EBLLY
¥ LPB P 106 655 6 1) {86 Gac g6) 11967 15 £8582'9E 6269591 B0 1¥2) (B6'E5E'9L) 69 v0E 651 206EL L1
LLTGBE'069 & GLEEL'GYE'R § srerrale $ 99ELTES0'L $ 20L0TEEFL $ (Lpzer'ger) $ S2'L60'DKS § 26°590°155L § £ 184'686'L $ 6CZIvogE's
O0VIG'SLGEZ & 290V L6S'PE § Z0°33S0C0Z $ ISO9FBIPEE $ COCYErIVE  $ ODEEUBIEPE  § GSSPIS0Z9GE 8 L DLBEvZ9E $ B6'peS BEL2E $ FPBE0E0L BE
O V85 (55 086'E8) HE 19092 BL196 IVERL1GL TEEZIE) 6606 J6EHE Fee T
67 €60 PO) 06 000 G SEEALS 0E'088 L 06'99E¥2E
0598169 QU882 PP
(Le'99L'pl) (o0’
OL'PBS 5835 SLLp 90°196 885y 19802 1299z} 6E°0L6 Wil 8E0L
COFIE SIS 28 25 ¥EE'065 vE 19105 ¥60EE S2'66. 96E EC SRSl ere 7 TPOLL 16l b2 06 928029 G ZE'000'2YE 92 10 1P 69692 G080 £01 6
Toeseetd)
0Y'EE0'PY (00°000'5E) {se'381'5) fog'08e"L) (06°998"'vER)
ZEODE'BLY LIBEL'9SL STLLD'ibL SEEPI'0LL L5S6E L5L LELLLEEL $LgRYERE ZLEPLBLE LLPES'LLE 90° 106982
041G ZEL
Q0'9ER'GEL'E 00081 ES6') 00'ES6'Z10°2 05°808'897'Z S115B'P0L'E 9L°0p0'g2L'E 64'29%'958'2 00'624'888°2 B0LLL'689'E 00'%19'028'E
Q0'EBL 1SS L 00'956'sYS’) 00°SB1'159's U LEH LY 00°295°605'L 0O SPE'L0S'L 00 LSYELT'L 0U'PLE'RLS 00'1L0'2L9' 0028012 L
00°VGE'ZEE'6L B OUEPZ'RLESL  $ 00'08S'9SL6L  § O0USELSE'0E § OUZBZ'66S'0E  § O0/ZE'9S6'0Z  $ OU'LSCLPEIZ  $ 00'8rE'808%iE & Q0S5LELL'ES $ 00'0ZY'YLE'SE

Bl ipopie 18] G COVBESHZEE)  § (EG9SCH06 €8)  § (80 0B09BE 88)  § (BL00ZZelee)  $ 87009 15158) S BE0/IPiLpel & 5 6SCBIL ey

$ (bZ'890'C1E5E) $ (E0°ZER'+86'¥2)

0£'eg 1 '0g)
(£2'091'5K2'22)

BT

Zi [3IHS
W&l LIBIHXZE

(ov'00€" 1 &4
5 (2'850'829'22)

(15995 vl
§ G515 19828}

S0'P9ELE

FIGE 10 5102

§ (8'¥9¥'65.'22)

29955 b
3§ (06°2E5'594°62)

29°958'E1
$ (08°2e5'591'52)

o2 BTOS

92’59

$i595EL'vLL'vE)

i1

SENCEI)

NOLLISCa 13N NI SIUNVHD

L LSIG H:

o AOL

GE¥eE 1L
3 {56°vE6'069'pE)

[i2i7d

L

(9e'889°c82)
$ (85°6.E'620'58)

P¥EELLEL
§ {£9°685'01 1’58}

TéoE 2202

$

8

$

2-¢ JINpaYdg HAJY @Anog

OIS [B10,),
samaoe sdi-sssuisng
SNAIOR [BIURLINOADD)

uolstd 19N Ul éBueyd

SPIM-LISIP Bj0L

salanoe adi-ssauisng @10}
SIBJSUEL
s1essy [REURD 91 iwsunsnipy
slessy (e}dB] jo Esodsiq
QDO SNOGLIZIBISIA

samaoe edil-ssausng

SAYIAICE jBIUBuILLAGE telot
SUCHEIBIUED JBLIO
S19|5UR L
BLLAOL SROBLRYBISIN
PBIDKISE PIE SIBIS PUR {RI8PS 4
suoRnQUILGS puk siuell pejonisesun
BOIAES JGBP K} POING| SaXEL
164 'sesodind |sioush 19; pema; sexe; Aueday

ISBHINIIE [BIISUALBAOE)

uoHISO IaN Ut
sabueys JSYLQ PUE SANUAADY [RIDUSD

25UdXS 19U PIM-IDUISIP (10,
senagor sdA-sseusng
SBIIIAIOR [RIUBWIWISACT

anuarayKesuadxs) ey

124



-8 SNPILOS YDV [eanog

QE'GL1 LS $ 067Z01'98 £5°JCL'GH G/ 'Z8E'S0R $ SLbpo'or $ 9.'808'9Z ¢ Bh'esl'oZ $ cZIep'iZ $ B68'GI8'GL £2EEE'PT g spuny RusweAot 180 e |BI0)
00°589'E 00°SEL 00'ZHE'PLL 00921 StZ6L 91’169 8L104 paubissy
08'L0v'v8 ¢t €5 ThP'p8 940 089 SEPYS'OT $ 95'zZer'9Z $ 9480892 $ 81'699'9Z $ oggev'se $ £9'9.L'SL PYGLE'PE $ palousay
SpUN |EJUSLLLLIBACS) JBIC 1Y
¥E'8CS'058'2 ¢ 00'Z86'ZZo'S /0'808'2E'Y OFEPL'PED'S $  J/LEOP'EOES $ PLOOR'ESE. $ ODE/Cecl 8 $ 985590016 ¢ /10/9'8BZ 0L 0£'9J0°18P'ZL § pury jeisust o}
2ZB'208'858't £L04T'18T'L sZreeTyre'L 20'620'922'1L SEEPLOPE' £0°S86 PIE'L I8'BZEBLE') Z0'057've9’t 90'985' /04T 9EBPY'0LE'E paublsseun
05'269°19L 1SPL'eB1 ' SE'ELT'0L9 +6°860°1L€9 66'/2.'%06 ZYESE'rEE CLBI8'6PL 9£°898"8¥L'L EL0LY LYS LLY6Z'ZL8 paubissy
ES'SOLZOP'T § £6'€62'908°C 06'0S8'0ZL'S § SLSLTPPPY § 6696Z'920'C ¢ SULEP'PES'S S OE€OL'SS0'0 $ BPIERTSZ'D ¢ 8B'E09'VESL £geee'sel's 8 paiasay
pung [eisues
YT (74 5102 9102 2102 102 6102 Z0g LE0Z ¢ene
QaIIanvNn

W LI8IHXE

SONNS TYINTANEIAOD - SIONY IvE UNN
LOMLSIG TO0HOS diHSNAMOL MO3N 81100

125



%88, %SYL %IEL %ELL %E0L %.6'C %i6'S %E6'G %EL'9 %EED
990680412 (0526508} HEE AR $ 176 160 2VP) s [08'ra8'088) $ BB'BLLZIC BZ 65’662 VE'BYE LLB ] LE'ESY'OLE'E
AT OF'2E0'YS (00°'B00'GE) 9 GE0EIE (5eegl'g) (og'08z'd) ¥leGaer0L SEBL0CLL
OF'EE0'yS COG00'GE. (5e'e8t’g) oeoaz 2) (oe'saz'L L}
9ETL0'GZE
2081’2 00'000' 262 PRBBLGEE'L SE6L0'CZL
(oe"99t'vze)
(46°266'008'01)
0Z'866'920'LL
82'£85°009'1 (05'0EL'PPL) 93'E81'0ER (eg°080°'644) (95'069'636) BTB5Y'65C 6Z°65¥'69Z PE'BYE'LLE (BLerl LAY EO'PLE LPYS
2 DBBGEL PZ 2006092152 B30 1 6E8'SZ 6928 PLE GE OF'O¥7 L6642 0L EBG OLGET 0L e85 915 6E L5 EEY SEIGZ 2L Lv6 LOSTE 68268 50 PR
0z GEQ BZt
LO°BES'LER 09'625'008 90'B0E'FLL 95 LIG'85% ZE0LP'ELS LLLIZ'04S ¥5LSTS CL'ea6'80Y facy:ie T £6'P59'89E
&7'089'965 00'£29'6L0' 00'€0p'/66 BOLLL'EZZ'S BE'E6E'SEL'L LLpS'G2L GE' G LBL'L P 3-TEA LT 0£'600'%£9'L LO'6Z0'29L'L
OF'669'685 66°9.2'68F 16VEY'Z2E L1'990°L08'L 04568219 FLOLLGOG £0°280'66% 24014849 LP'666'€25') 99'P06'£96
00'288'sL
29°925'8568°L OV OSL'E6T'L 99°CLE'96E S OL'ERE'SBL'E ZBULGLTVE'L Z0'LEE'LOP'L €5 £07'¢5E'L ar0BL'SeL | ZOSLVBLLL SLLB0'G8T L
CZLUEER'EO'T $O'505'98L'Z L&BB9'5ZL'E TORGEY1LBY'Z B6'LE8'980'C ZL48Z'10L'E SLLPEES'E 6.'599'008' ZLUEGHBEY'E LLTGYTLIOT
BLOBY'E6 0.091'86 20018101 LOTBTEZ) 88ZE6'LL SrvIy L EPOIL'E8 PBES'9OL s5SrLEEL 6.625'992
05'E01'8LE LO00L'PLE SPELEISE £E'E69'0L8 ZFEDS' L2y 868062 LEZLELEY ZoeeL'ery 6£°022'95% $6'604'60%
96'G1Z'660't £L6BE'EYE SO'BSS'ELE $6'15€'918 $6bE'8L8 0€£84'598 Z5ELL'OLE £9'G6L'686 09099'580'} G3006'260°L
£5°6/9'965 L9PLe'6es 89854429 2081828 29P1L6'E88 ZEEH0'929 ov'BPO'508 BO'LIZ'EES 82952109 9/°902'0£9
ZE'508'60E'E IEL186'E ZL'E89'688'E 6508060 Y YO LLY'ZIO'S 89°008'668'5 LLI0L0ES'S yLOES'HEG 0E'R0E'26Y'S 05'Z86'G98'S
99664 2L G1'€44'202 CE'ERTOL L0°280'YSE 11151988 85'689'¢10 LE06E'L0L §5°508'L00'L £60VE' 186 80 LHSOKE'L
£LE0R'699'E FZTEEROPE'S £8LZ1'288°E 0L'SZO'0EY'E PrEzs'00Le SPEer'sLS'Y Z5'62E'9T0Y S6'OLE'ZER'Y £OPFEBZL'S GEEO'ERL'9
¥5PER'LOV'E £E'SYareL's 26'VBS'8ES'6 £OP0L'LLE'S TTOEE'61E'S £9°056'668'6 ZELIZ'CPL'GL $2'T69'65E'04 9 L0'G2L08 BO599'S09 1L
QL EIEPEI FE 08 IE2 12 9L Y6 BEE'GPZ'GT SE0BZ 15092 /GEaE Zet e 51 4BF0ES'BE 68 TH0'98/ 62 LG eRE ELOUE 8€Z0Z08L'ZE L' O0Z EOL OE
COTHOBO'T LG LE9698 00'¢05 vES 0.228'6%6 LLVLY'LLG 8L L'GEs 84°Z.6'195 96L2L'950°E 3 TASN 1S'6LE'608
PLBEZTPOG'E SH'ELO'LEZ'E SS'E0B'SLY'S tLLEey JL3 RN Th A SELELBLY L0'5FO'SEY'S 1E'65R'1IS'S BO'ZSS VIS’ £9'F58'9EE'S
91018882 89'ZOE'ZOL £ LL0'LEL 0ZELL L S6'686'0L2 FRLGEPSL SEPOFEST 80'618'668 £2'806'£0E 12'968'v22
£5°6E0'22Z 09'eeL'ekl 0L LEQ'BPL 89080061 SLZOTHE 05'¥6L'L6 0000818
00'EZ8'58
O0'RLLYHROZ S OUBBL'ZIE0Z  $ 00'GLLZLZ'ME 8 00B/8'899%E 00858801 22 OUZLL'PAY'ZE 00'802'020'€2 00°ZZL'1BY'EZ 00'9ZZIEE' P HO'ELESY0GT
%74 %74 BI0Z groe e Bioe Bl0T [eti74 (¥4 f 44114
[ERGIT

uPfu LIBIHXZE

Z-8 sipaLRs WY ‘ednog

suniipuadxe Eldeatou
Jo ebeeniad e se somIes 1g8Q

saoueEeq puny Ut eBueyo 18N

(sasn} seoinos Bupueuy J2LA0 810
N0 SIBYSUB,
RS e
(parabipng-uoL) sases| ieydeD
paieouB?) S|aRAISODY RIS
wale mo108a SPUOY PAPLNEE O) uawAed
speeoosd puoq Supunyey
{sasn) saainos Suoueul JHYIO

sRINEpusdxe (Jopun) JaAC
sSenuaasl jo {Asusioysp) sss0xg
SBINEPLOENS (B0}
SPUCE JO BOBUNES] JO 1500
sobiey? Jaylo pue j5auRIuf
fedistig
30MIRS 1980
Kefno (exded
100U0E Japey?) O Jaysuis],
uopeuodsuan jdng
BOUBUBIBLL PUR SLONEJIBD JUBId
ABOIOULDS} YORBULOJUE BARERSILIURY
SRS |RRUBD
SAVIALSS SANENSILIUPE 10OLOS
SIDIAIBS PANRIISILLUDE [BIBLSD)
SO0MIBS PBJE(@: UOIONUISL PUB JUSPNIS
uopng
‘seomsas poddng
uonOrUISUL JBLIG
UcAIruisu uogeonpa [erads
uonanRsy) Jenbax
uondrSuE
saunypuadiy

SNUBABY BI04
SEN0S |EJ8Dag
880105 HENG
$NOBUE|BISIN
£v37 JaUIC WoJj 3394 uoneyodsued]
uotny,
And xe)
SenuUanay

126



SPi029Y 1DUISK] 80IN0S

127

£8'8/1'¢8¢ £6°92Y'08 LE'GLL'E0T 71 '620'9¢C BELYS'S €102
ZT'6L6'751E L0'8LO'LLL 19'22e'02 00'9e9'8L 09'/£6'Y 1444
8L08L'EEl £8'606'08 00019'€Z$ 00°851'81 GEC0s'Yy GiLoe
vi'086'601 £.812'¢8 0g'8iL's Syesy'yl 99'67L'E 910¢
G8°162'951 LO'v0E'es §8'052'62 99'988'6¢ ££°068°¢ LL0¢
8Z'8eL' /€L 60°ZLE LOL £0'80¢'2Z 91'8LL'PL 8L0e
96266602 8E°091'TL 682581 £e'1es'ee 9172861 6102
oV evy'ibe §z'8.£'Ll2 1204002 ozoe
90'vL0TIZ GE¥S2'9C 80'8.2'68 L0°210'¢6 95'¥96'C 120g
12'205'89} $ ¢eTeo'vel $ vigee'ey 3 . $ G021 $ [AANA
[N SnoaUe| 2081 2|qeied SjUnodoYy DNUSASYM siluausaaul Uuo Q¢ =unf papu3y
pelleoue)d uomn g 1ssiBU) Jeaj |edsi4
a31IanvNn

304€N0S A9 ANNIAIY TvOOT d3HLO ANNA TYHINIO
LOH1SIA T00HIS dIHSNAMOL H¥O3AN S170D

WG 118IHXE



00'0L0'89S'60L'E
00°422'222'990'
00 LGS LY 1p0'E
00°68Z'6¥9'£10'E
00FLL'1LLGHO'E
00'Z8Z'250'8P0'E
00'802'82¢'6.0°C
00'¥86'91L8'8P0'E
00'BEL'BLE'L0L'E
00'629'FIG'G0E'E
TR

pazienb3 AUneD)
|emoy pajeLwnsy

D408
¥60'E
[4N
¥eil
: ZA
SLZ'L
£0Z°1
66171
90271
$ /8L

[GHERSY
XE| [0OUOS
AN o)

00'SLE'512'890'S
00'VEE'TLO'60'E
00'LSE'ZZO'RLOE
00'990'€98" 1462
00 LILOPE L6’
00'¥6S'815°866'T
00°€92'9L0'G20'E
00'202'8L9'520°C
00'LBE'Y.S YO0
00°/59'Y1L°0B0E

SHEREL
uoHEN{EA 18N

DO'GL6'ETLE
00'vES'E2L'E
00°158°640°C
00'990'65}'€
00'LLP'500'E
00'¥6L LL0'E
00'£94'948'¢
00'200'172'Y
00°LBR'SHY'Y
$ 00LSFOSY'Y

DoLS Jad ate sael xe | (q)

sawedwol) wayshg rebuassapy pue ydeibsa} ‘suoydalal Jo wawdinkg pue spuawarluy fsunoep jo enjep sigexe ), (&)

upRExey 1o pIeeg Aunos 8y Ag PRISpI0 USLUM SINDD0 JUSLISSISSES Y

‘uonexe) Jo preoq Aunod Yyoea Aq paysigelss (snjea Jaxiew 1o Jiey) anjea ang; jo ebepuaniad swios Je passesse aq o) paunbas s) Apadoid ey 910N
Jossessy xe} jedionpy ¢ AIBWILING Jsi X | $PI02) DUSIC :9%IR0S

00°00P LEY'#R0'E 00°00E' YL ¥BI o0'ooY'srL'Y 00°00L'824'68Z 0000V ELE'SLS'E 00'009'608' v FA% A
00°00L'8yeSy0'e oo oor'eeLgll 00'00L'85L'Y DO000'LBO'E9Z 00°009'824'355'2 00000 LSE LY £L0Z
0O'00S'ZYE'PLO'E 00°000'68¢' 291 0U'006'85 L'y 00°008'210'€92 00°000'88Y'0¥5'2 GO'COR'LBR'EE rLOZ
00°000'22'896'E 00'009'609'FOL 00°001'521'Y 00'008'509°452 00'00%'SEV'EDS'E 00°004'8¥P'8E 5102
00'00L'vL1L'886'2 00'002'268'€9L 0O00H'E0Z Y Q0'000'2EL'vrE 00°009'861'¥EG°2 ooooz'ari'Ly 8102
00'006'0PP'SE6'E 00°009° L8891 00'001'SH0'Y 00'004'501'2€2 00°008'¥66'285°2 0G'00L' 20V LY £102
00'000'002'LEO'E 00'CO8'6LF' LS 00'009'650'Y 00°005'645'L¥2 00°00.°001'745°2 00°009'0/6'6¢ 8102
00'00Z'LE¥'120'E 00°00¥'669'291 00'00LZED'Y 00'000'149'5€2 00 008'S5L'E85'T 00'008'8.8'5E BLOZ
00'008'821'000'¢ 00°00¥'58¥' 294 DO'00L'ELE'E 00'008'FPFE'SLE 00°008'98€'548'C 00°008'8P0'YE ozoz
¢ 0000Z'e22'9/0'c § DOOOE'GES'89L $ COOOZ'ZMI'E $ D000'POL'l0Z  $ 00'005'98L'089'2Z & 0000F'P6Z'SE [XAir4
ELTE (=TT TS Hay ey [enUepEay PUET (UBSEA [=R]E]

lBaj

passIssY 0L

QaLANRvND

128



219l
L8971
sgL’l
LlELL
69.L°1
SLLL
19471
POL
9bLi
19971

8ieY XeL

Buiddensnn
pue jo811q fele )

L LIGIHX

‘suswadinbal s Jeak yoes uo paseq ale a0IMSS Jqep 10} saley (q)

a|gexe} uoljen|ea

19N U} pue 1eBpNg aU) UIM PORIWANS SI YOILM LLIO) 4y U} WO} PaTenofed S| 81el Xe) iseq s1ouIsip 8y (e)

‘sjuaunsnipe yimolb Buipusds Aue snid ‘Jereald s deasyoiym edied g Z 1o Buing Jo 1502 ay) Aq
pasealoul 1oBpng jau JesA 1ebpngsid ey :smolioy e pereinaes uojeiiwl umoib Buipuads ay) uel: alow
Ag 18Bpnqg 18u Jeed 1bBpnge.d syl paeoxe jou Aew 1e8png J1au §,1oLISIP 8y} Jo siuauiodwod Jayjo O} pappe
uaym Aaa] Y "Ane| xe} punj [eieush e Joj Jugns ues PMSIp 9yl Byl JUNCWE ay) SYWI PS-44:¥81 VSN

{enjea passasse jo 001$ Jad ake sajey)
101094100 Xe | fediiunpy pue Spio3ay 10ISI(] :80IN0S

94270 £E0°0 YA 80%°0 9890 1500 Se9°0 £102
9420 £E0°0 9¢e0 L¥P0 G0.L°0 ¢S00 £59°0 riLoe
BLCO £E0°0 ove 0 ¥Sv°0 £L°0 PS0°0 990 Sl0g
99¢°0 $80°0 £5¢°0 B8Et'0 68L°0 8¥0°0 1690 9102
68520 £80°0 FASTA] 99%°0 6%L0 1500 8690 2102
cse’0 9%0'0 0420 9vv'0 1940 1S0°0 QLLO0 810¢g
1224 ar0'0 .80 AR 9.L°0 89500 02L0 610¢
o¥e0 9¥00 AXAY ¥6€°0 FAR NS 8500 +SL°0 0eoe
2eT’0 9¥00 1820 7LE0 €180 9500 1S4°0 L1202
¥1e0 ¥¥0°0 $ 9820 +rE0 €LL°0 $ 2500 182’0 $ gzoz
Ajuncg JSUIO/ATeIq qgsSUMO].  10IISIg 100L0S aley Xe | [@yeoaeg1geg (ejoreg dlseg  TOE sunf
LINOWUONW Ajunon NOBN SHOD) jeuoibey jooyog uonebiqo jrieusy papu3
pioysal4 1084101 (8101 Iea  {Bos|4
sejey buiddelsnd uoneosnpa) Jo pieog MoeN s300 Jo diysumo,
G LIANVYND

SIIVH XV1 ATH3d0Hd ODNIddV TH3AC OGNV 103410

1O1H1SId TO0HDS dIHSNMOL MOdN 51102

129



JO5338SY e [ediunpy 80n0eg

J08SasSY XB | [RAIDIUNW 92IN0S

%GOy 00000'860'%CL $ 2oL %BES'C 00°00L'0FZ'8LE iejoL
%LEC O ol 00°009'028°9 2088y Jowa?) Buddoys HosN 10D %E8L0 113 0000V vE9'S O s8leRossY Ynog rE Aemybi g¢
Pt Al 8 0UaNZ'eYS'L 071 'sepadold snsefeg %8810 6 00'008'969'G 211 'sejeppossy svjuar Buiddous #osN Si0D
%I9T0 8 00°000'000'8 Auediwog pue gy %2020 8 00'009'FLE'D BUYASOP 3 Y ‘BpEY
%1920 L 00°001'900'8 SUMADUELE 012 D11 08N )oY jeg %B1Z'D 2 00'006'SEL'G § uhlose)) 'SBILLIEN B AQQY IBfia
%4220 9 00'00Y L0S'8 o771 '‘Aesy vz %B9T'0 9 00'00.'€5Z'8 yBuig yuney euned
%¥EZ'0 g 00°C0¥ 21L0'6 A5a) jIiH 8uclg aRlsNIL AuBN ‘uRwWdEYD %0EE'0 g 00°00F'€41'0% “Ha 4, HiH 2ualg 833Ny |, Asuen ‘vewdeysd
%OSED P 00°00L'¥E6'0) OT1 14 s3Kqens Bupdsyapn, %E9E 0 ¥ 00'002'051'LL puswyolY JO AfEaY 439
%0070 € 00'008'892'21 yburg yuueg Jeuneg %86¢ 0 € 00°00L'ZLE'EL D71 'BpUOL B)qelg sBundsiiam
%890 z 00°000'000'LZ 20 '8 Jl0D $55001d BN %P0 b4 00'002'L¥E'6L 008 JI0D 883001 3NQ
%EFD'| 1 00°008'900'28 & 008 4109 (18N dwniy %BE0'E L 00°'008'800'ZE 008 H09 1IN dwniL
aNjep POsSassyY [reuondo) anjep Jahedxe ] aN|BA POSSISSY [reuondo] ENETY Iakedxe |
18N 1ouIsIg Auey passassy 1oN 1Isig ey passassy
1BI0L JO % Bjqexel 1210, 10 % aigexe,
£L02 2202
a3 LiangnNn

W8Ty LIgIHX3

GOV SHYILININ ONV O34 INSOUND - SUdAvd XvL AL03d04d TvdloNigd

130



COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

UNAUDITED

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the Levy (a)

EXHIBIT "J-9"

Fiscal Year Ended  Taxes Levied for the Percentage Collections in
June 30, Fiscal Year Amount of Levy Subsequent Years
2022 25,045513.00 $ 25,045,513.00 100.00% 0.00
2021 24,391,226.00 3% 24,391,226.00 100.00% 0.00
2020 23,481,122.00 23,481,122.00 100.00% 0.00
2019 23,020,708.00 23,020,708.00 100.00% 0.00
2018 22,464 172.00 22,464,172.00 100.00% 0.00
2017 22,108,859.00 22,108,859.00 100.00% 0.00
2016 21,668,879.00 21,668,879.00 100.00% 0.00
2015 21,277,775.00 21,668,879.00 1060.00% 0.00
2014 20,922,1998.00 20,922,199.00 100.00% 0.00
2013 20,844,176.00 20,844,176.00 100.00% 0.00

Source: District records inciuding the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

Note: School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality is
required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in is the amount voted upon or certified prior
to the end of the school year.
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Fiscal Year
Ended
June 30

2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013

Source: District ACFR Schedules I-1, |-2

COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

BATIOS OF QUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

Governmental Activities

General
Obligation
Bonds

7.460,000.00 §

8,780,000.00
10,045,000.00
11,250,000.00
12,400,000.00
13,480,000.00
14,520,000.00
15,610,000.00
16,225,000.00
17,105,000.00

UNAUDITED
Instaliment
Purchase Total
Contracts District
1,390,507.69 % 8,850,507.69
1,625,298.70 10,405,298.70
- 10,045,000.00
48,475.67 11,298,475.67
95,977.62 12,495,977.62
142,525.29 13,622,525.29
237,919.27 14,757,919.27
134,036.36 15,744,036.36
216,439.36 16,441,432.36
356,066.36 17,461,066.36

EXHIBIT "J-10"

Percentage
of Personal
income {&) Per Capita (a)
N/A N/A
N/A 1,045.44
1.19% 1,020.73
1.39% 1,150.32
1.58% 1,266.06
1.83% 1,379.36
2.09% 1,487.69
2.28% 1,579.93
2.49% 1,642.50
2.76% 1,735.87

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial siatements.
(a) See Exhibit J-14 for personal income and population data. These ratios are calculated using personal
income and population for the prior calendar year.

132



COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
RATIOS OF NET BONDED DEBT QOUTSTANDING

UNAUDITED

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Fiscal Year General Net General
Ended Obligation Bonded Debt
June 30, Bonds Deductions Outstanding_____
2022 $ 7,460,000.00 -C- $ 7.460,000.00
2021 8,780,000.00 -0- 8,780,000.00
2020 10,045,000.00 -0- 10,045,000.00
2019 11,250,000.00 -0- 11,250,000.00
2018 12,400,000.00 -0- 12,400,000.00
2017 13,480,000.00 -0- 13,480,000.00
2016 14,520,000.00 -0- 14,520,000.00
2015 15,610,000.00 -0- 15,610,000.00
2014 16,225,000.00 -0- 16,225,000.00
2013 17,105,000.00 -0- 17,105,000.00

Percentage of
Actuat Taxable

EXHIBIT "J-11"

Value (a) of
Property Per Capita (b)
N/A N/A
N/A 882.15
0.323% 1,020.73
0.369% 1,145.39
0.410% 1,256.33
0.450% 1,364.93
0.485% 1,463.71
0.525% 1,566.48
0.538% 1,620.88
0.561% 1,700.47

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debf can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

(a) See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data.
{b) Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14,
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COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021

UNAUDITED

Governmental Unit

Debt repaid with property taxes
Colts Neck Township

Other debt
Freehold Regional High School
Monmouth County
Subtotal, overlapping debt
Colts Neck Township School District Direct Debt

Total direct and overlapping debt

EXHIBIT "J-12"

Estimated Estimated Share
Gross Debt Percentage of Overiapping
Qutstanding Applicable {a} Debt

37,116,177.54

8,780,000.00
1,186,250.00

100.000% $ 37,116,177.54

8.847% 776,786.13
2.293% 27,420.05
37,920,392.72
10,080,000.00

$ 48,000,392.72

Source: Township of Colts Neck Chief Financial Officer, Monmouth County Treasurer's Office and Freehold

Regionat School District

(a) For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property
values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's taxable value that is within

the district's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value.
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EXHIBIT "J-14"

COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

UNAUDITED
Per Capita Unemployment
Year Population (a) Personal Income (b) Personal Income (c) Rate (d)
2021 9,953 $ N/A $ N/A 7.90%
2020 9,841 847,221,531.00 86,091.00 7.90%
2019 8,822 810,815,922.00 82,551.00 2.70%
2018 9,870 789,382,860.00 79,978.00 2.90%
2017 9,876 744,601,020.00 75,385.00 3.30%
2016 9,820 706,671,040.00 71,237.00 3.70%
2015 9,965 691,670,650.00 69,410.00 4.20%
2014 10,010 660,850,190.00 66,019.00 4.70%
2013 10,059 632,721,158.00 62,901.00 3.10%
2012 10,068 620,034,044.00 61,426.00 7.60%

Source:

{(a) Population information provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and Workforce Development.

{b) Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income prest

{c) Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the US Bureau
Economic Analysis.

(d) Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and Workforce Development.

N/A - Not Available :
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UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

School Facilities *

Project #(s}

2022 3
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013

* - Schoot facilities as defined under EFCFA.
(N.JA.C. B8A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. BA26A-1.3)

Source; District records

COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDRULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE

Total

601,071.25 §
549,924.01
584,365.22
533,660.43
529,490.44
499,736.63
520,957.00
449,070.00
482,277.85
475,230.00

UNAUDITED

141

11-000-261-XXX
Cedar Drive Conover Road
Middle Schogl Elementary School
150,547.68 $ 164,989.23 §
140,275.14 164,169.85
171,585.00 128,008.00
139,541.27 136,933.02
146,469.59 138,576.23
139,911.29 138,392.04
131,904.00 125,453.00
124,768.00 121,526.00
134,40017 130,752.60
130,636.00 131,829.00

Administration
Building

8,778.15
7,284.20
5536.22
27,245.18
6,992.08
3,087.71
2,5638.00
3,108.00
5,423.99
15,019.00

EXHIBIT "J-18"

Conover Road
Primary School

276,756.19
248,184.82
279,236.00
229,940.56
237,452.54
218,345.59
261,062.00
199,668.00
211,701.09
197,746.00



COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL. DISTRICT

EXHIBIT "J-20"

INSURANCE SCHEDULE
JUNE 30,2022
UNAUDITED
COVERAGE DEDUCTIBLE
Package Policy - School Alliance insurance Fund (SAIF)
Property:
Blanket Buildings and Contents Limits $73,154,590 $2,500
Comprehensive General Liability - Aggregate 5,000,000
Comprehensive Automobile Liability 5,000,000
Inland Marine - Computers 1,088,000
Boiler Machinery Policy Limit
Excess Liability - SAIF 5,000,000
School Board Legal Liability - 1,000,000 5,000
Directors and Officers Policy
MOCSSIF/NISBAIG
Workers Compensation - MOCSSIF/NJSBAIG 2,000,000
Group Accident - Volunteers 100,000
Student Accident - All Students (except football 1,000,000
Public Employees Faithfu!l Performance Blankef Bond - SAIF
Employee Dishonesty 500,000 1,000
Vincent S. Marasco - Business Administrator 250,000
John Antonides - Treasurer of School Monies 250,000

Source: District Records
insurance Agent/Policy
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SINGLE AUDIT SECTION




EXHIBIT “K-1"

SuprLEE, CLoONEY & CoMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
308 East Broad Street, Westfield, New Jersey 07090-2122

Telephone 908-789-9300 Fax 908-789-8533

E-mail info@scnco.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF BASIC FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Education

Township of Colts Neck School District
County of Monmouth

Township of Colts Neck, New Jersey 07722

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and incompliance with audit
requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities and each
major fund of the Township of Colts Neck School District (the "District") as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2022, and the related notes 1o the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
District’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated March 1, 2023.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Township of
Colts Neck School District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the District's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.
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SuPLEE, CLOONEY & COMPANY

Our consideration of iniernal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might
be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
materiai weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliiance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The resuits of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed
by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

ld/%/

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTY ¥

At (v AL

PUBLIC SCHOOL ACCOUNTANT NO. 948

March 1, 2023
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EXHIBIT "K-2"

SuprPLEE, CLooONEY & CoMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
308 East Broad Street, Westfield, New Jersey 07090-2122
Telephone 908-789-9300 Fax 908.789-8535

E-mail info@scnco.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR FEDERAL
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 15-08

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Education

Township of Colts Neck School District
County of Monmouth

Township of Colts Neck, New Jersey 07722

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program
Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

We have audited Township of Colts Neck School District, County of Monmouth, State of New
Jersey (the “District”) compliance with the types of compliance requirements identified as subject to
audit in the Federal OMB Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey OMB State Grant Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the District's major federal and
state programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. The District's major federal and state programs are
identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs.

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2022,

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and
the New Jersey OMB State Grant Compliance Supplement. Our responsibilities under those
standards, the Uniform Guidance and the New Jersey OMB State Grant Compliance Supplement are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.
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We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities,
in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
compliance for each major federal and state program. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination of the District's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the
requirements of laws, statutes, reguiations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements
applicable to the District’s federal and state programs.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with
the compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express
an opinion on the District’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, the Uniform
Guidance and the New Jersey OMB State Grant Compliance Supplement will always detect material
noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is
higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal conirol. Noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the
report on compliance about the District’s compliance with the requirements of each major federal or
state program as a whole. '

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government
Auditing Standards, the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB State Grant Compliance
Suppiement, we:

¢ Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e l|dentity and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the District's compliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

¢ Obtain an understanding of the District's internal control over compliance relevant to the audit
“in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and the
New Jersey OMB State Grant Compliance Supplement, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal contro! over compliance. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit.
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Report on internal Control over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Qur consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to
identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in intemal
control over compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance and the New Jersey OMB State Grant Compliance
Supplement. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

fd 1w A,

PUBLIC SCHOOL ACCOUNTANT NO. 948

March 1, 2023
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NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

NOTE 3:

EXHIBIT "K-5”
Township of Colts Neck School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards
and State Financial Assistance
Year Ended June 30, 2022

GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state
financial assistance include federal and state activity of the Board of Education,
Township of Colts Neck School District. The Board of Education is defined in
Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards
received directly from the federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards
and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies is
included on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financiais
assistance.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state
financial assistance are presented on the budgetary basis of accounting with the
exceptions of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented
using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described
in Note 1 of the Board's basic financial statements. The information in this
schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts
presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements. The
District has elected not to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate as
allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue
fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison statements or schedule (RSI) are
presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-
regulated legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting,
revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have
heen made.

The General fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified
accrual basis with the exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid
payment in the current budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A.
18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, that payment is not recognized until the
subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the last state
aid payment in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in
the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which
recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related
revenue, whereas GAAP basis does not.
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Township of Colts Neck School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards
and State Financial Assistance
Year Ended June 30, 2022

NOTE 3: RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is
$120,769.00 for the general fund. See the notes to the required supplementary
information for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual
basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. Federal awards
and state financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic
financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows:

Federal State Total
General Fund $695,897.00 $9,315,137.63 $10,011,034.63
Special Revenue Fund 613,422.57 20,717.00 634,139.57
$1,309,319.57 $9,335,854.63 $10,645,174.20
GAAP Adjustment $120,769.00 $120,769.00

Total Awards and
Financial Assistance $1,309,319.57 $9,456,623.63 $10,765,943.20

NOTE 4: RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts
reported in the related federal and state financial reports.

NOTE 5: OTHER

Revenues and expendiiures reported in the Food Distribution Program represent
current year value received and current year distributions respectively. The
amount reported as TPAF pension contributions, post-retirement medical
benefits and long-term disability insurance represents the amount paid by the
state on behalf of the district for the year ended June 30, 2022. TPAF Social
Security contributions represent the amount reimbursed by the state for the
employer’s share of Social Security contributions for TPAF members for the year
ended June 30, 2022.
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Township of Colts Neck School District
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Section | - Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

(1)
(2)

(3)

Type of Auditor's Report issued:
internal Control Over Financial Reporting:
(a) Material weakness identified?

(b) Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered
to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to basic financial statements noted?

Federal Program(s)

q)

(6)

Internal Control Over Major Federal Programs:
(a) Material weakness identified?

(b) Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered
to be material weaknesses?

Type of Auditor's Report issued on compliance for major federal
program(s)?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with section .516 (a) of Circular OMB Uniform Guidance?

Identification of Major Federal Program(s):

AL
Program Number
Impact Aid 84.041

Program Threshold Determination:
Type A Federal Program Threshold > $750,000.00
Type B Federal Program Threshold <= $750,000.00

Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee under the Uniform Guidance?
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Unmodified

No

No

No

No

No

Unmodified

No

Yes



Township of Colts Neck School District
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Section | — Summary of Auditor’'s Results {Continued)

State Program(s)

M

)

3)

4

(%)

(6

internal Control Over Major State Programs:
(a) Material weakness identified?

(b) Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered
to be material weaknesses?

Type of Auditor's Report issued on compliance for major state
program(s)?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with N.J. OMB Circular 15-087

Identification of Major State Program(s):

Grant
Program Number
State Military Impact Aid 495-034-5120-114

Program Threshold Determination:
Type A State Program Threshold > $750,000.00
Type B State Program Threshold <= $750,000.00

Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee under OMB Circular 15-087

1563

No

No

Unmodified

No

Yes



Township of Colts Neck School District

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Section | — Financial Statement Audit — Reported Findings Under Government Auditing
Standards

Internal Control Findings

None Reported

Compliance Findings

None Reported

Section lll - Findings and Questioned Costs Relative to Major Federal and State Programs

Federal Programs — None Reported
State Programs — None Reported
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EXHIBIT "K-7"
Township of Colts Neck School District

Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings

Not Applicable
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